

# Port Hedland Community Directory





# The Hedland Community Directory is a list of contacts that will assist you accessing the services available in our community.

This directory includes community groups and organisations, government departments, Aboriginal organisations, sports clubs, schools and facilities that support the local community.

The Town of Port Hedland asks community groups to keep us informed of any changes relating to their organisation's details. Details can be amended by emailing <a href="mailto:directory@porthedland.wa.gov.au">directory@porthedland.wa.gov.au</a>

If you are part of a community organisation and you would like your details to be included in any future directories, please contact the Town of Port Hedland office on (08) 9158 9300 or email directory@porthedland.wa.gov.au

Publishing the directory has been made possible by the support of our partners Hedland Collective and Regional Development Australia Pilbara.

The Town of Port Hedland would like to acknowledge the Kariyarra, Ngarla and Njamal people as the Traditional Custodians of Port Hedland. We recognise their strength and resilience and pay our respects to Elders past, present and emerging.

The information contained in this directory is presented in good faith. However, The Town of Port Hedland does not give any warranty of accuracy nor accepts any liability as a result of a reliance on the information, advice, statement or opinion contained in this directory.



### **Town of Port Hedland Office**

13 McGregor St, (PO Box 41)
Port Hedland WA 6721
08 9158 9300
council@porthedland.wa.gov.au
porthedland.wa.gov.au

## **Contents**

<b>Emergency Numbers</b>	5
National & State Helplines	9
Government Agencies	17
Local Government	18
Federal Government	19
State Government	20
Community Services	29
Children & Young People	41
Early Years	42
Playgroups	44
Early Learning Centres	47
Children 6-12 Years	48
Education Services	49
Youth Services	51
Miscellaneous Numbers	57
Health Agencies	61
General Practice	
Disability Services	69
Aboriginal Organisations	73
Aboriginal Outreach Services	81
Arts & Culture	91
Sports, Fitness & Social	95
Gyms	96
Sporting Leagues & Social Clubs	97
Facilities For Hire	111
Town of Port Hedland Facilities to Hire	114
Index	117

# **Notes**



# **Emergency Numbers**

# **Emergency Numbers**

000
1300 659 210
1800 333 000
08 9160 2400
13 33 37
08 9174 1410 08 9174 1000
0407 476 096
13 11 26

# **Emergency Numbers**

Police Station	
Port Hedland Police Station	08 9173 8100
South Hedland Police Station	08 9160 2100
Road Condition Reports	1800 013 314
mainroads.wa.gov.au	
Royal Flying Doctor Service	
For 24 hour medical and emergency help call	1800 625 800
For satellite phone call	08 9417 6389
flyingdoctor.org.au	
Services Utilities	
Horizon Power - Faults and emergencies	13 23 51
Water Corporation - Faults and emergencies	13 13 75
horizonpower.com.au	
watercorporation.com.au	
SES Emergency Assistance	13 25 00
Emergency assistance during a storm, cyclone, earthquake, flood or tsunami	10 20 00
emergency.wa.gov.au	
St John Ambulance	08 9172 1333
stjohnwa.com.au	
Town of Port Hedland	
Civic Centre	08 9158 9300
Depot	08 9158 9700
Rangers	08 9158 9741
porthedland.wa.gov.au	
Tropical Cyclone Information WA	1300 659 210

# **Notes**



### 1800RESPECT

1800 737 732

National sexual assault, domestic and family violence counselling service 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

800respect.org.au

### Alcohol & Drug Support Service Parent & Family Drug Support Line

1800 198 024 1800 653 203

Provides 24/7 non-judgemental telephone, counselling, information, referral and support lines for alcohol and drug use. Contact with our support lines is one-to-one with a professional counsellor and is confidential.

mhc.wa.gov.au/about-us/our-services/alcohol-and-drug-support-service

### **Australian Breastfeeding Association**

1800 686 268

The Breastfeeding Helpline is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Provide mothers with practical mother-to-mother support and information, enabling them to establish and continue breastfeeding.

breastfeeding.asn.au

### **Beyond Blue**

1300 22 4636

Information on depression, anxiety and related disorders, available treatments and referrals to relevant services.

beyondblue.org.au

### **Butterfly Foundation**

1800 334 673

Butterfly Foundation for eating disorders offers a multitude of services and programs that provide support, treatment, prevention, early intervention, education and training. Find out more on how we can meet your needs by following the links below.

thebutterflyfoundation.org.au

### **Crisis Care**

1800 199 008

A telephone information and counselling service for people in crisis needing urgent help.

### **Crisis Pregnancy Counselling**

1300 737 732

Provides a safe and confidential environment for callers to discuss their pregnancy concerns between 8am and 10pm any day. pregnancycounselling.com.au

### **Entrypoint Perth**

1800 124 684 08 6496 0001

Entrypoint Perth is a free assessment and referral service assisting people who are homeless or at risk of homelessness in Western Australia to access accommodation and support options.

entrypointperth.com.au

### **Family Helpline**

1800 643 000

A 24hr telephone counselling, information and referral service provides an immediate and confidential opportunity to discuss a problem relating to relationships within the family.

### **Gambling Helpline**

1800 858 858

It provides Australians with a new opportunity to access counselling and information services when they are unable or reluctant to access face-to-face services provided in each jurisdiction.

gamblinghelponline.org.au

### **Health direct Australia**

1800 022 222

A government-funded service, providing quality, approved health information and advice

healthdirect.gov.au

### **Helping Minds**

1800 811 747

Support children, young people, adults and families that are affected by mental illness. We have a professional and compassionate team of staff who provide quality, confidential support and services to children, youth, adults and families who are caring for someone with a mental illness or individuals who affected by a mental illness.

The majority of our services are free of charge and focus on: advocacy, understanding the mental health system, education, counselling and support, school holiday programs and respite.

helpingminds.org.au

### Kids Helpline

1800 551 800

A counselling service for Australian children and young people aged between 5 and 25 years.

kidshelpline.com.au

Lifeline 13 11 14

Provides all Australians experiencing a personal crisis with access to online, phone and face-to-face crisis support and suicide prevention services.

lifeline.org.au

### Men's Domestic Violence Helpline

1800 000 599

Provides counselling for men who are concerned about becoming violent or abusive.

dcp.wa.gov.au/CrisisAndEmergency/Pages/Men%27s-Domestic-Violence-Helpline.aspx

### Mensline

1300 789 978

A telephone and online counselling service for men with emotional health and relationship concerns. We're here to help anywhere, anytime.

mensline.org.au

### **MATES** in Construction

1300 642 111

MATES provides suicide prevention through community development programs on sites, and by supporting workers in need through case management and a 24/7 help line.

mates.org.au

### My Age Care

1800 200 422

My Aged Care is the starting point to access Australian Governmentfunded aged care services

myagedcare.gov.au

### **National Security Hotline**

1800 123 400

Report suspicious activity that may relate to terrorism.

0429 771 822

SMS:

hotline@nationalsecurity.gov.au

<u>nationalsecurity.gov.au/whataustraliaisdoing/pages/</u> thenationalsecurityhotline.aspx

### **Ngala Parenting Line**

A free telephone support service for parents and caregivers of children aged 0 to 18 years who live in WA. Provided by tertiary trained and experienced professionals, provides up to date child development information, parenting support and referral, to assist parents in their parenting journey.

08 9368 9368 1800 111 546

ngala.com.au/service/ngala-parenting-line-2

NICRS 1800 805 801

# The National Indigenous Critical Response Service The National Indigenous Critical Response Service supports

individuals, families, and communities affected by suicide or other significant trauma.

thirrili.com.au/nicrs

### PANDA (Perinatal Anxiety & Depression)

1300 726 306

We're here to help you if you're struggling with the challenges of pregnancy or early parenthood.

PANDA's National Perinatal Anxiety & Depression Helpline is Australia's only free, national helpline service for women, men and their families affected by perinatal anxiety and depression.

The Helpline provides a safe and confidential space for any new or expecting parent struggling with the challenges of becoming a new parent. Our highly trained and caring counsellors can help you work through your challenges by talking openly and honestly about your thoughts, feelings and experiences.

panda.org.au

### **Poisons Information Line**

13 11 26

The WA Poisons Information Centre (WAPIC) is an emergency phone service to the states of Western Australia and South Australia and the Northern Territory providing management advice in cases of suspected poisoning and known poisonings. Advice is also provided on drug information and poisoning prevention.

scgh.health.wa.gov.au/our-services/service-directory/poisons

### **Pregnancy Counselling Australia**

1300 737 732

provides a supportive, confidential and non-judgmental counselling environment with an unexpected or unwanted pregnancy.

pregnancycounselling.com.au

### Pregnancy, Birth & Baby helpline

1800 882 436

provides free, non-judgemental emotional support and reassurance. We provide guidance on children's growth, behaviour and development and are able to refer parents to local services pregnancybirthbaby.org.au/pregnancy-birth-baby-helpline

### **QLife (LGBTI)**

1800 184 527

QLife provides Australia-wide anonymous, LGBTI peer support and referral for people wanting to talk about a range of issues including sexuality, identity, gender, bodies, feelings or relationships.

QLife services are free and include both telephone and webchat support, delivered by trained LGBTI community members across the country. Our services are for LGBTI individuals, their friends and families, and health professionals in Australia.

qlife.org.au

Quitline 13 78 48

is a confidential telephone advice and information service for people who want to quit smoking. A trained advisor can help you to plan and develop strategies to quit smoking and stay stopped.

quitlinesa.org.au

### **Red Nose**

### Safe Sleep Advice

1300 998 698 1300 308 307

### Grief & Loss 24/7 Support Line

Red Nose is Australia's leading authority on safe sleep and pregnancy, and bereavement support for families affected by the death of a child.

rednose.org.au

Rurallink 1800 552 002

Rurallink is a specialist after hours mental health telephone service for people in rural communities of Western Australia

mhc.wa.gov.au/getting-help/helplines/rurallink

### Samaritans

13 52 47 Crisis Line Youthline WA

Talk us through what's getting to you-big or small. No judgment. No pressure. We are here for anyone who needs someone.

thesamaritans.org.au

### SANF Australia 1800 18 7263

A national online and Freecall service, providing information, support and referral to people concerned about complex mental health issues.

sane.org

### Sexual Assault Resource Centre (SARC)

Provides a range of free services to people affected by sexual violence. This includes people affected by a recent sexual assault, past sexual assault, current sexual abuse and past sexual abuse.

A team of qualified and experienced doctors and counsellors provide care, support and professional services at the centre. There are no restrictions on how long ago the sexual violence occurred.

kemh.health.wa.gov.au/Our-services/Statewide-Services/SARC

### **Sexual Health Helpline**

1800 198 205

Got a sexual health guestion? The Sexual Health Helpline provides confidential information and referrals from clinicians around contraception, sexually transmissible infections & unplanned pregnancy.

1800 198 313

08 6458 1828 1800 199 888

### Standby Support After Suicide - Pilbara

0438 611 999

Standby operates nationally by partnering with local organisations, engaging their expertise within the community to deliver the most effective and culturally suitable support for each individual circumstance. Locally tailored community workshops and education programs are provided to increase awareness of suicide and suicide bereavement to help enable communities to support one another.

standbysupport.com.au

### Suicide Call Back Service

1300 659 467

A nationwide service that provides professional 24/7 telephone and online counselling to people who are affected by suicide. Get immediate help now by selecting one of our counselling services below.

suicidecallbackservice.org.au

### **Women's Domestic Violence Helpline**

08 9223 1188 1800 007 339

A state wide 24 hour service. This service provides support and counselling for women experiencing family and domestic violence. This includes phone counselling, information and advice, referral to local advocacy and support services, liaison with police if necessary and support in escaping situations of family and domestic violence. The service can refer women to safe accommodation if required.

dcp.wa.gov.au/CrisisAndEmergency/Pages/Women%27s-Domestic-Violence-Helpline.aspx



### **Local Government**

### Town of Port Hedland

Local Government For Port & South Hedland Civic Centre

08 9158 9300 Civic Centre 08 9158 9700 Depot 08 9158 9741 Rangers

13 McGregor St, Port Hedland WA 6721

f townofporthedland

porthedland.wa.gov.au

### City of Karratha

Local Government for Karratha, Dampier, Wickham, Roebourne, Cossack, and Point Samson

Lot 1083 Welcome Rd, (PO Box 219) Karratha WA 6714

f cityofkarratha

karratha.wa.gov.au

### Shire of Ashburton

08 9188 4444

Local Government for Onslow, Pannawonica, Paraburdoo, Tom Price Lot 246. Poinciana St. Tom Price WA 6751

facebook.com/shireofashburton

ashburton.wa.gov.au

### Shire of Broome

08 9191 3456

08 9186 8555

Local Government for Broome

Crn Weld & Haas St, (PO Box 44) Broome WA 6725

F BroomeWesternAustralia

broome.wa.gov.au

### Shire of Fast Pilhara

08 9175 8000

Local Government for Newman, Marble Bar and Nullagine Crn Kalgan & Newman Dr, Newman WA 6753

shireofeastpilbara

eastpilbara.wa.gov.au

### **Federal Government**

### **Australian Sports Commission**

02 6214 1111

Australian Sports Commission is focused on getting more Australians to participate and excel in sport.

sportaus.gov.au

### **Bureau of Meteorology (BOM)**

Tropical Cyclone Information	1300 659 210
Weather Warning Service	1300 659 213
Coastal Marine	1300 659 223

24 Hour warnings for weather events including cyclones.

facebook.com/bureauofmeteorology

bom.gov.au

### **Department of Human Services**

facebook.com/ServicesAustralia

humanservices.gov.au

Centrelink	13 23 07
Delivering a range of payments and services for people at times of major change.	
Employment Services	13 28 50
Family Assistance	13 61 50
Youth and Students	13 24 90
Disability Services	13 27 17
Indigenous Australians	1800 136 380
centrelink.com.au	

Medicare 13 20 11

responsible for the delivery of advice and high-quality, accessible social, health and child support services and payments.

humanservices.gov.au

### State Government

### **Department of Communities**

### Child Protection & Family Support

1800 622 258

Child Protection and Family Support provides a range of child safety and family support services to Western Australian individuals. children and their families.

### dcp.wa.gov.au

### **Disability Services**

1800 998 214

The State Government agency responsible for advancing opportunities, community participation and quality of life for people with disability. The Department provides a range of direct services and supports and also funds non-government agencies to provide services to people with disability, their families and carers.

### dsc.wa.gov.au

### **Education & Care Regulatory Unit**

08 6551 8333 1800 199 383

Approves and monitors education and care services through the Education and Care Regulatory Unit. It also seeks to protect children from harm; stop unlawful conduct; ensure compliance with the law; and raise awareness of legislative requirement by publishing enforcement actions and using other compliance tools.

The Education and Care Regulatory Unit ensures that all services are informed of their compliance roles and responsibilities, while providing them with appropriate support.

111 Wellington St, East Perth, WA 6000

dlgc.communities.wa.gov.au/LegislationCompliance/Pages/Educationand-Care.aspx

Housing 08 9160 2800

The Housing Authority is an affordable housing provider involved in land development, housing construction and property management.

Our work contributes to social and economic growth by: delivering quality housing that people can afford, and providing people with opportunities to prosper through home ownership.

Crn Brand & Tonkin St. Port Hedland WA 6722

### housing.wa.gov.au

### **Department of Communities cont.**

### **WA Seniors Card Centre**

1800 671 233

The WA Seniors Card program provides members with easy access to a wide range of rewards and benefits across the State, including State Government concessions and rebates and exclusive discounts and prizes.

Gordon Stephenson House, Level 2, 140 William St, Perth WA 6000 seniorscard.wa.gov.au/contact

### **Department of Defence**

1300 333 362

The Australian Defence Force (ADF) is constituted under the Defence Act 1903, its mission is to defend Australia and its national interests. In fulfilling this mission, Defence serves the Government of the day and is accountable to the Commonwealth Parliament which represents the Australian people to efficiently and effectively carry out the Government's defence policy.

defenceaustralia

defence.gov.au

### Department of Jobs, Tourism, Science & Innovation 08 6277 3000

Staffed by technical experts in economics, law, resources, governance, policy, environment, heritage, project management, investment attraction and many other fields that contribute to developing economic supports for the future of the Western Australian economy.

jtsi.wa.gov.au

### Department of Mines, Industry Regulation & Safety

1300 136 237

Its mission is to support a safe, fair and responsible future for the Western Australian community, industry and resources sector. DMIRS' organisational structure has consolidated its operations under six groups to ensure the community and industry receives excellent service.

Level 2. The Quarter HQ. 20 Sharpe Ave. Karratha WA

dmp.wa.gov.au

### **Department of Primary Industries & Regional Development**

The Department of Primary Industries and Regional Development will work closely with the State's nine Regional Development Commissions to continue to develop regional Western Australia.

The objectives of the Regional Development Commissions (RDCs) are to maximise job creation and improve career opportunities in the region; develop and broaden the economic base of the region; identify infrastructure services needed to promote economic and social development within the region; provide information and advice to promote business development within the region; seek to ensure that the general standard of government services and access to those services in the region is comparable to that which applies in the metropolitan area; and generally take steps to encourage, promote, facilitate and monitor the economic development in the region.

### dpird.wa.gov.au

### **Department of Agriculture & Food**

08 9368 3333

Committed to growing and protecting WA's agriculture & food sector. 3 Baron-Hay Crt, South Perth, WA 6151

### **Department of Fisheries**

1300 374 731

To conserve, sustainably develop and share the use of Western Australia's aquatic resources and their ecosystems for the benefit of present and future generations.

We do this through managing fisheries and aquatic ecosystems, assessment and monitoring of fish stocks, enforcement and education, biosecurity management and licensing commercial and recreational fishing activity, including commercial aquaculture.

A variety of complex issues impact on the sustainable management of the State's fish and aquatic resources. To meet these challenges we employ an integrated approach to the planning, priority setting and project management.

Gordon Stephenson House, 140 William St, Perth WA 6000

FisheriesWA

fish.wa.gov.au

### **Department of Regional Development**

The Department of Primary Industries and Regional Development is committed to building vibrant regions with strong economies through jobs growth, economic growth and capable people.

In partnership with the Regional Development Portfolio the Department is responsible for the effective planning, coordination and delivery of the State Government's regional development agenda. This includes the management of the Royalties for Regions investment program and maintaining effective relationships with key partners across government, industry and the community.

Administered by the Department, the State Government's multi-billion dollar Royalties for Regions program continues to invest in economic and social infrastructure and services in areas such as tourism, housing, health, education, culture and recreation. The Department works collaboratively to deliver programs and initiatives that result in social and economic benefit for regional Western Australia.

The Department leads the Government's cross-agency effort to improve remote service delivery, particularly in remote Aboriginal communities, to ensure that Aboriginal people are increasingly able to contribute to and benefit from the development of regional opportunities.

Gordon Stephenson House, 140 William St, Perth WA 6000 rda.gov.au

### **Pilbara Development Commission**

The Commission provides the regional link between government policy and planning and regional aspirations and needs.

Shop 2, 6 Wedge Street, (PO Box 544) Port Hedland, WA 6721 pdc.wa.gov.au

08 9144 0651 1300 374 731

1800 843 745

### **Department of Justice**

### South Hedland Courthouse 08 9172 9300

8-12 Hawke Pl, South Hedland WA 6722

magistratescourt.wa.gov.au

### **Department of the Attorney General**

13 67 57

We support the community, government, judiciary and Parliament by providing access to high quality justice, legal and corrective services, information and products.

ag.gov.au/Pages/default.aspx

### **Corrective Services**

13 67 57

The Department of Justice, Corrective Services, is a world class corrective services organisation which provides support to the justice system and the community of Western Australia by ensuring the security and safety of the community, staff and those in the Department's care.

Department of Justice, David Malcolm Justice Centre, Level 23, 28 Barrack St, Perth WA 6000

correctiveservices.wa.gov.au

### **Department of Education**

08 9264 4111

The Pilbara Education Regional Office (PERO) provides support to schools to deliver quality educational opportunities and outcomes for students in diverse school and community settings.

It is recommended that individual schools are contacted directly for student enquiries, however for additional assistance PERO is available for information.

151 Royal St, East Perth WA 6004

det.wa.edu.au

### **Pilbara Education Regional Office**

08 9185 0111

Level 2, 20 Sharpe Ave, Karratha WA 6714

### **School Curriculum & Standards Authority**

08 9185 0111

Is an independent statutory authority that is responsible to the Western Australian Minister for Education. It is administered by a board consisting of seven members appointed for their expertise in education and assessment.

Level 2, 303 Sevenoaks St, Cannington WA 6107

scsa.wa.edu.au

# Department of Planning, Lands & Heritage South Hedland Regional office

08 6551 8002 08 9160 2251

Responsible for state level land use planning and management, and oversight of Aboriginal cultural heritage and built heritage matters, the department supports three Ministers and administers a wide range of legislation.

We plan how to make best use of the State's natural and built assets for the sustainable and responsible development of all Western Australian communities, through evidence-based research, integrated policy development and stakeholder engagement.

Suite 2 First Floor, 5517 Brand St, South Hedland WA 6722

planning.wa.gov.au

## Department of Biodiversity Conservation & Attractions

08 9219 9000

Brings together the Parks and Wildlife Service, Botanic Gardens and Parks Authority, Zoological Parks Authority (Perth Zoo), Rottnest Island Authority, Conservation and Parks Commission, Swan River Trust (Swan Canning River park) and Biodiversity and Conservation Science.

17 Dick Perry Ave, Technology Park, Western Precinct, Kensington WA 6151

dbca.wa.gov.au

# Department of Local Government Sport & Cultural Industries

08 9182 2100

Regional office based in Karratha servicing the Pilbara. The Department facilitates creating a vibrant, inclusive and connected community, supporting outstanding and inclusive sporting and cultural experiences. It also provides leadership, advice and funding for the sport and recreation industry in WA.

Karratha Leisureplex, Dampier Highway, (PO Box 941) Karratha WA 6714

### dlgsc.wa.gov.au

Department of Local Government & Communities	08 6551 8700
Department of Culture & the Arts	08 6552 7300
Department of Sports & Recreation	08 9492 9700
Racing, Gaming & Liquor	08 6551 4888
Office of Multicultural Interests	08 6551 8700
Aboriginal History Research Unit	1300 651 077

### **Department of Water & Environment Regulation**

Department of Water and Environmental Regulation plans and manages all water resources throughout Western Australia. We support the state's growth and development by managing the availability and guality of water sustainability, now and for the future.

The Quarter, Level 2, 25 Sharpe Ave, Karratha WA 6714 Locked Bag 33 Cloisters Square, Perth WA 6850

der.wa.gov.au

1300 784 782 08 9144 0200

### **Department of Fire & Emergency Services**

13 33 37

Works in collaboration with Western Australian communities and other government agencies to help prevent, prepare for, respond to and recover from diverse hazards including fires, cyclones and floods, to name a few.

DFES personnel and volunteers also work closely with other agencies such as Western Australia Police and St John Ambulance, helping to coordinate and carry out search and rescue missions on land and at sea, and assist at road and traffic emergencies. Additionally, DFES provides advice on emergency management issues to various local, state and national stakeholders.

dfes.wa.gov.au

### **Department of Health**

1300 555 788

WA Health consists of the Department of Health, Child and Adolescent Health Service, North Metropolitan Health Service, South Metropolitan Health Service, South Metropolitan Health Service, WA Country Health Service, Health Support Services, Path West and the Quadriplegic Centre.

health.wa.gov.au

### Pilbara Mental Health & Drug Services

08 9174 1240

Pilbara Mental Health Service (PMHS) provides specialist mental health services to the Pilbara region. The service aims to deliver a comprehensive range of recovery focused, quality, community treatment services to residents and visitors to the region.

Locally based, multi-disciplinary teams are located in the large centres across the Pilbara (Hedland, Karratha, and Newman). Outreach services are provided by each of these teams to surrounding towns, communities and remote areas. Clients may self-present (without referrals), while referrals are accepted from a range of health professionals and other agencies.

Hedland Health Campus, Colebatch Way, South Hedland WA 6722

health.wa.gov.au

### **WA Country Health Services**

08 9174 1600

A Country Health Service has a range of health programs that promote health among the entire spectrum of the regional population—male, female, children to aged, indigenous, mental health etc. There are also programs providing financial assistance

wacountry.health.wa.gov.au

### Patient Assisted Travel Scheme (PATS)

1800 138 653

Patient Assisted Travel Scheme (PATS) Funded by Royalties for Regions, the Patient Assisted Travel Scheme (PATS) provides a subsidy towards the cost of travel and accommodation for eligible WA country residents only travelling long distances to seek certain categories of specialist medical services.

Hedland Health Campus, Colebatch Way, South Hedland WA 6722

health.wa.gov.au

### Mental Health Commission

6553 0600

The Mental Health Commission strives to establish mental health, alcohol and other drug systems that meet the needs of Western Australia's population and deliver quality outcomes for individuals and their families.

Our mission is to be a respected leader in commissioning, providing and partnering in the delivery of: prevention, promotion and early intervention programs treatment, services and supports research, policy and system improvements.

mhc.wa.gov.au

Main Roads

138 138 08 9172 8877

Representing one of the world's most expansive road networks, we are committed to working cooperatively and productively across all levels of government, to ensure our road network meets the needs of the community, industry and stakeholders.

We are responsible for delivering and management of a safe and efficient main road network in WA

12-16 Brand St. South Hedland WA 6722

mainroads.wa.gov.au

### Legal Aid WA

9172 3733 1300 650 579

Legal Aid WA offers free or low-cost legal services to the community. We can help if you have questions about the law, if you are going to court, or if you need advice on a legal problem.

If you have trouble getting help because of a disability, language barriers, or your location, we will do our best to help you access our services. Priority is often given to help people with the greatest needs. If we cannot help with your specific problem, we will try to refer you to someone who can.

28-32 Throssell Rd, South Hedland 6722 WA

LegalAidWAofficial

legalaid.wa.gov.au

### **National Indigenous Australians Agency**

1800 079 098

The National Indigenous Australians Agency (NIAA) is committed to implementing the Government's policies and programs to improve the lives of all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

f indigenous.gov.au

niaa.gov.au/who-we-are/contact-us



# **Community Services**

### Aboriginal Family Law Services (AFLS)

08 9172 5024 1800 469 246

Provides legal and community education services for all Aboriginal people, including children, who have experienced family and domestic violence or sexual assault, including men, women and children.

Our culturally secure services are delivered from six regional locations – Broome, Carnarvon, Geraldton, Kalgoorlie, Kununurra and Port Hedland.

We advocate on law and policy reforms that support the wellbeing of Aboriginal victim survivors and help to prevent family violence and make our communities safer. We also provide direct legal assistance for matters of Family Law, Care and Protection, Criminal Injuries Compensation and Family Violence Restraining Orders.

2/3 Hunt St, South Hedland WA 6722

office@afls.org.au

afls.org.au

### **Aboriginal Legal Service of WA**

9172 1455 1800 019 900

The Aboriginal Legal Service of Western Australia (Inc.) (ALSWA) provides legal representation and support services for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples in Western Australia, including advocating in policy and law reform in submissions, at conferences and in the media.

12 Hedditch St, South Hedland WA 6722 southhedland@als.org.au

als.org.au

### **Bloodwood Tree Association**

08 9138 3000 1800 282 8733

Services to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people including: Alcohol & Drug Counselling and AOD Group Therapies; Driver Training Lessons, Sobering Up Centre; Night Patrol; Homeless Support, Homeless Breakfast; Soup Kitchen, Emergency Relief, Mental Health Services, Employment and Training Support (including Work Ready Programs); Information, Advocacy and Housing Support.

19 Hamilton Rd, South Hedland WA 6722

reception@bloodwoodtree.org.au

bloodwoodtree.org.au

### **Care For Hedland**

0488 907 260

Community environmental group monitoring Flatback turtles and shorebirds, recycling, litter collections and clean-ups, weeding, community gardens, sustainable living, school and day-care environmental talks.

gm@careforhedland.org.au

careforhedland

careforhedland.org.au

### **Empowering People in Communities (EPIC)**

08 9185 0040

EPIC is a not for profit organisation operating in the Pilbara Region and Goldfields Region of WA. The Disability Service Team provide Support Coordination as well as one on one support for participants of the NDIS, as well as WA NDIS plans. EPIC also support families and carers of people with disability, worwe can offer you a range of services including Support groups, Short breaks and Respite.

EPIC's Community Programs team plans and facilitates a range of events, programs and services to engage with people of all ages and abilities.

The Jobs and Skills Centre; delivered by Career Services of EPIC are located at Pundulmurra TAFE, South Hedland. Our Jobs and Skills Centre provide assistance with updating your Resume and Cover letter, one to one career guidance, information on training courses and much more!

U 11 Lotteries House, 2 Leake St. South Hedland WA 6722

Hedland@empoweringpeople.org.au

EPICHedland

empoweringpeople.org.au

### **Entrypoint Perth**

08 6496 0001

Entrypoint Perth is a service provided by Centrecare Incorporated and is **1800 124 684** the first point of contact for families and individuals who require access to Specialist Homelessness Services (SHS) and other accommodation and/or support services in the Perth metropolitan area.

Due to an amalgamation with the Housing Authority Homeless Advisory Service, Entrypoint Perth will now also provides information on accommodation and support options to assist people in regional Western Australia to seek their own accommodation.

enquiries@entrypointperth.com.au

entrypointperth.com.au

### **Community Services**

### headspace

1800 290 626

headspace Pilbara have Youth Wellbeing Workers based in Newman, Port Hedland and Karratha, and are able to coordinate support to young people to enhance wellbeing, including mental health, alcohol and other drug services, vocational and education services as well as primary and sexual health services.

info@headspacepilbara.org.au

II headspaceAustralia

headspace.org.au

### **Hedland Collective**

The Hedland Collective is a group of community members, organisations and businesses that have come together to make a positive impact on Hedland.

There is a wealth of services and amenities in Hedland, and we believe that by working together in a more coordinated way we can help make Hedland an even better place to live for us all.

info@hedlandcollective.com

HedlandCollective

hedlandcollective.com

### **Hedland Snake Removal**

Hedland Snake removal specialises in the rescue and relocation of all reptiles from premises from the greater Hedland Region. The group also assist in the rehabilitation and release of injured animals where the situation requires. The group is a volunteer not for profit organisation.

hedlandsnakeremoval@gmail.com

facebook.com/HedlandSnakeRemoval

0433 876 802 0458 540 709

### **Hedland Well Women's Centre**

08 9140 1124

Our service engages over 12,000 women, children and visitors each year. You are welcomed and cared for in an open, non-judgmental atmosphere and confidentiality is assured at all times. Our staff take a holistic approach to women's issues focusing on physical, emotional, social and mental health.

Our programs and services are open to all women living in or visiting the Hedland area. Dedicated staff are supported by a volunteer Board of Management made up of 12 local women. Many of the Centre's activities are run in collaboration with other service providers.

The Well Women's Centre pride themselves in working collectively and with the community on achieving better outcomes for the great town in which we live

2B Leake St. South Hedland WA 6722

info@wellwomens.com.au

wellwomens

wellwomens.com.au

### **Hedland Women's Refuge**

08 9173 1948

24hr crisis accommodation for women and children who are escaping **08 9173 1896** domestic/family violence or are homeless due to a crisis.

admin@hedlandwomansrefuge.com.au

hedlandwomensrefuge.com.au

### Helping Minds

08 9427 7100 1800 811 747

HelpingMinds offers free and confidential support to people who are caring for someone living with a mental health challenge. The mental health challenge does not have to be diagnosed.

HelpingMinds also offers free counselling, support groups and workshops, school workshops, school holiday programs and advocacy to people living in Hedland and the rest of WA.

12/2A Lotteries House, 4 Rason Link, South Hedland WA 6722 intake@helpingminds.org.au

HelpingMindsAu

helpingminds.org.au

### **Hope Community Services**

### Pilbara/Kimberley Regional Office

### South Headland Office

HOPE has been a community service in Western Australia for over a century, providing much needed support to people affected by alcohol and other drugs, mental ill-health, youth justice issues and socioeconomic disadvantage

Pilbara/Kimberley Regional Office Shop 36, 16 Sharpe Ave, Karratha WA 6714

karratha@hopecs.org.au

Unit 19-21, 1 Lawson St, South Hedland WA 6722

admin@hopecs.org.au

hopecommunityservices.org.au

08 9144 2228 08 9140 0311

### Lisa's Kangaroo Retreat

0447 571 895

We rescue, rehabilitate and release kangaroos back into their natural habitat. Lisa Rose established Lisa's Kangaroo Retreat INC in 2010. Is a Non-For-Profit Wildlife Retreat.

Lisa runs the Kangaroo Retreat out of Redbank on 2.5 Acres. The retreat is run by family and volunteers. It is set up to rehabilitate joeys and other local wildlife including possums, and Kaluta's. Field trips to the Retreat are fun, educational and heart-warming.

You get to Interacting with and support animals in need, is a great opportunity for kids and families of all ages. We are always looking for carers and feeders, donors and supporters, seamstresses and materials to create cosy pouches, and companies who are able to donate bigger materials and supplies we so desperately are in need of donations to keep the joeys in milk, vets bills, bottles, teats, pouches

kangarooretreat

### **Mackillop Family Services**

08 9148 1600

Our programs include Out of home care (including foster, kinship and residential care), Disability Services, Youth Support Services, Education Services, Family Services and Support and Heritage and Information Service.

2/7 Tonkin St. South Hedland WA 6722

MacKillopFamilyS

mackillop.org.au

### **Community Services**

### **Marine Rescue Port Hedland**

0407 476 096

Marine Rescue Port Hedland's purpose is to preserve life at sea. Our team come to the aid of distressed mariners along the Pilbara coast by providing a sea search and rescue service. The group is a volunteer organisation with professionally trained personnel, ready to assist 24 hours a day, 365 days of the year.

10 McKay St, Port Hedland WA 6721

info@vmrsporthedland.com.au

vmrsporthedland.com.au

### **Mission Australia**

08 9174 4800

Mission Australia's integrated nationwide services help people find safe and affordable housing, support disadvantaged children and families, empower troubled young people, assist people with mental illness and disability, and much more. Early intervention and prevention is at the heart of our work.

3/7 Tonkin St. South Hedland WA 6722

pilbaracs@missionaustralia.com.au

MissionAust

missionaustralia.com.au

### Pilbara Community Alcohol & Drug Program (PCADS)

1800 00 55 79

Individual psychological counselling and support

pilbaracs@missionaustralia.com.au

### Drug & Alcohol Treatment Service (DATS) 8-14yr old

1800 00 55 79

Youth Involvement Council and Mission Australia partnership to delivery group and individual counselling for children/youth aged 8-14 years exposed to and/or using AOD. Ages 8-14 years exposed to and/or using AOD.

pilbaracs@missionaustralia.com.au

### Pilbara Integrated Primary Mental Health Service for Children & Adults

Individual psychological counselling and support. Not a crisis service, **08 9182 3626** financial hardship clients, living in Pilbara, risk of MH issues.

IMHSpilbara@missionaustralia.com.au

### **Community Services**

### **Ngala Parenting Line**

The Pilbara Families building Pilbara Communities project provides Ngala Parenting support through education and visits to families and communities in Hedland.

08 9368 9368 1800 111 546

NgalaRaisingHappiness

ngala.com.au

### **Pilbara Community Legal Service**

08 9140 1613

PCLS provides free services to reduce disadvantage, increase the capacity of individuals to understand their rights and obligations and to empower people to manage their lives effectively.

The services we provide include; financial counselling, tenancy and homelessness support, domestic violence advocacy, community migrant settlement, redress support, disability support and legal assistance in the areas of family law, criminal injuries compensation and wills and deceased estates.

South Hedland Lotteries House, Units 7 & 9, 2 Leake St, South Hedland WA 6722

F PilbaraCommunityLegalService

pcls.net.au

admink@pcls.net.au

### **Pilbara Community Services Ltd**

08 9187 0070

We are a not-for-profit organisation contracted by the Department of Corrective Services (DCS) to provide reintegration services for offenders, ex-offenders and their family members in the Pilbara region.

During their incarceration in the Roebourne Regional Prison (RRP), PCSL will provide pre-release support services to remand and sentenced prisoners and to their family members. Once they are released, PCSL will provide post-release services to successfully reintegrate them into the community.

Shop 3 Mulga Way, Wickham Shopping Centre pilbara.reentry@gmail.com

pilbaracommunityservices.com.au

### Pilbara Meta Maya Regional Aboriginal Corporation 08 9172 5155

Pilbara Meta Maya Regional Aboriginal Corporation provides services to remote Aboriginal communities in the areas of essential services (power, water and wastewater), municipal services, housing management and Aboriginal environmental health. We also provide mechanical services to the public.

3 Yanana St, Wedgefield WA 6721 pmmenguires@metamaya.com.au

metamaya.org.au

### Regional Development Australia - Pilbara

08 9144 0651

Government. Working in partnership with all tiers of government, as well as local industry, business and community organisations. RDA Pilbara is strongly committed to supporting the growth and development of Australia's Pilbara region.

Welcome Lotteries House, Suite 5/7 Morse Crt, Karratha WA 6714 officemanager@rdapilbara.org.au

rdapilbara.org.au

### Relationships Australia - Acacia Support Service

08 6164 0520

Provides support for females and males, 13 years and over, who have been affected by sexual assault or sexual abuse.

Unit 8 / 4 Rason Link, South Hedland WA 6722

southhedland@relationshipswa.org.au

relationships.org.au

### Relationships Australia - Redress Support Service

08 6164 0520

Provide support for people who have experienced institutional child sexual abuse and who are thinking about making an application for the National Redress Scheme.

Unit 8 / 4 Rason Link, South Hedland WA 6722

southhedland@relationshipswa.org.au

relationships.org.au

### **Community Services**

### **Royal Life Saving WA**

08 9383 8200

Royal Life Saving WA is a not-for profit organisation, serving the community as the largest provider of water safety and drowning prevention in our state.

Our purpose is empowering our community to be safe when they are in, on or around water and leading efforts to reduce the impact of drowning.

royallifesavingwa.com.au

### Saving Animals from Euthanasia (SAFE) Hedland

0400 244 305

SAFE is a animal rescue and rehoming organisation using the foster care model.

hedland@safe.org.au

safe.org.au

### **Silver Chain**

### Australian country callers

1300 761 577 08 9242 0119

Home care and help at home

We help people of all ages to receive the care they need so they can continue to live independently at home. We focus on individual strengths and abilities and offer our support and guidance where needed.

info@silverchain.org.au

silverchain.org.au/wa

### South Hedland Child & Parent Centre

08 9172 4956

Services and programs currently available at and through the Child and Parent Centre are child health services, healthy eating workshops, early learning program, supported and universal and targeted daily playgroups, parenting information and support and referrals to other support services

South Hedland Primary School, Weaver Place, South Hedland WA 6722 <a href="mailto:southhedland.cpc@ymcawa.org.au">southhedland.cpc@ymcawa.org.au</a>

childandparentcentres.wa.edu.au/south-hedland

### St Vincent de Paul - Charity Shop

08 9172 2909

Vinnies operates shops across Western Australia and offers a wide range of clothing, books, collectables, manchester, bric-a-brac and furniture (furniture not available in all shops).

15 Lovell PI, South Hedland WA 6722

info@svdpwa.org.au

vinnies.org.au

### **RSL Community Shop**

08 9140 2680

The RSL Community Shop is a not for profit organisation selling quality secondhand clothes, linen, toys, kitchen utensiles, books, and small furniture.

Lot 550 Hedditch St, South Hedland WA 6722

rslporthedland@gmail.com

rslwa.org.au

# **Notes**



# Children & Young People

### **Early Years**

### **Australian Breastfeeding Association**

1800 686 268

The Breastfeeding Helpline is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

The Australian Breastfeeding Association provides mothers with practical mother-to-mother support and information, enabling them to establish and continue breastfeeding.

A list of ABA's services can be accessed here: breastfeeding.asn.au/bf-info/aba-services-downloadable-flyer.

info@breastfeeding.asn.au

ozbreastfeeding

breastfeeding.asn.au

### **Hedland Well Women's Centre**

08 9140 1124

Hedland Well Women's offers programmes and services to support adjusting to Babyhood Club (ABC); Parenting Programs; Monthly Morning Teas, Fun and Friendship Coffee and Chat; Library and Resource Centre.

2B Leake St, South Hedland WA 6722

info@wellwomens.com.au

wellwomens

wellwomens.com.au

### **HIPPY Hedland**

08 9172 1722

HIPPY provides your child with a structured, education-focused program that lays the foundations for success at school. You teach your child literacy, numeracy and language skills as well as physical skills so they are school-ready and develop a love of learning that lasts throughout their lives

Lotteries House, Child Australia Unit 10 2 Leake St, South Hedland WA 6722

mellisar@childaustralia.org.au

HIPPYAus

hippyaustralia.bsl.org.au

### **Ngala Parenting Line**

The Pilbara Families building Pilbara Communities project provides Ngala Parenting support through education and visits to families and communities in Hedland.

08 9368 9368 1800 111 546

NgalaRaisingHappiness

ngala.com.au

### **PATCHES Paediatrics & PATCHES Therapy Services**

PATCHES delivers multidisciplinary Allied Health Therapy Services and visiting diagnostic services. Our goal is to provide high quality therapy services to anyone, of any age in any location.

PATCHES is registered with NDIS and delivers Occupational Therapy, Speech Pathology, Physiotherapy, Exercise Physiology, Positive Behaviour Support, Clinical Social Work, Support Coordination and NDIS Plan management.

2/3b Byass St, South Hedland WA 6722 enquiries@patches-paediatrics.com.au

PATCHESDiagnosticsAndTherapy

patches-paediatrics.com.au

08 6280 0856 0429 534 333

### South Hedland Child & Parent Centre

08 9172 4956

Services and programs currently available at and through the Child and Parent Centre are child health services, healthy eating workshops, early learning program, supported and universal and targeted daily playgroups, parenting information and support and referrals to other support services.

South Hedland Primary School, Weaver Place, South Hedland WA 6722 <a href="mailto:southhedland.cpc@ymcawa.org.au">southhedland.cpc@ymcawa.org.au</a>

childandparentcentres.wa.edu.au/south-hedland

### **South Hedland Library**

08 9158 9373

Storytime (stories and craft for pre-school children) and Rhymetime (songs and stories for under 2 years). Free Wi-Fi.

Leake St, South Hedland WA 6722

sthlib@porthedland.wa.gov.au

porthedland.wa.gov.au

### **South Hedland Toy Library**

08 9172 5287

The Toy Library has a range of 500+ toys to hire for children aged 0-8 years. There is also 3 bouncy castles for hire to members, businesses and organisations.

Room 4, South Hedland Lotteries House, 2 Leake st, South Hedland WA 6722

hedlandtoylibrary@hotmail.com

hedland.mibase.com.au

### WA Country Health Service (WACHS)

08 9174 1321

WA Country Health Service (WACHS) offers a range of free child development services for families of children from birth to 18 years of age.

2/34 Colebatch Way, South Hedland WA 6722

wachspd alliedhealth@health.wa.gov.au

wacountry.health.wa.gov.au

### **Playgroups**

### **Baler Primary School Playgroup**

08 9172 8400

The Baler Primary School Playgroup is an initiative funded by BHP that provides a welcoming space for family bonding with a range of fun activities that support pre-literacy and numeracy skills in children, aiming to create links between families and Baler Primary School.

Our Playgroup is coordinated by a qualified Early Childhood Teacher and facilitated by a Parent Committee.

Sandpiper 3 at Baler Primary School, Baler Cl, South Hedland

Kelsie.Dunnage@education.wa.edu.au

groups/1714833631913353

balerps.wa.edu.au/parent-information/play-group

### Cooke Point Playgroup

Playgroup runs Tuesday & Fridays 8:30-10:30 during term time

Cooke point playgroup runs sessions for families with children 0-5 years old. Sessions run for 2hours and include craft, sensory, fine and gross motor activities. We also have morning tea and magic bag.

41 Keesing St, Port Hedland WA 6721

cookepointplaygroup1@gmail.com

Cookepointplaygroup

## Child Australia West Pilbara Mobile Children's Service

0458 373 696 08 9172 1722

Working in partnership with remote indigenous community school teaching staff ,families and elders WPMCS facilitate intentional play based learning opportunities and experiences that are influenced by the Early Years Learning Framework.

Offering these experiences to suit each child's individual abilities and interests ensures a greater readiness when transitioning into the formal years of education.

Collaborating with local health and well-being services WPMCS support families to become involved in their child's early learning in a way that is meaningful to them, creating opportunities for children to develop to their full potential.

Lotteries House, 4 Rason Link, South Hedland WA 6722

trudyg@childaustralia.org.au wpmcs@childaustralia.org.au

cawpmcs

childaustralia.org.au

### **Child Care Links**

08 9140 1293

Child Care links is a programme funded by the Department of Social Services to provide families and community members with information about Early Childhood education and Care, and access to play group and other Early Years learning programmes available in the community. At times the Child Care Links will also run playgroups according to needs.

childcarelinks@rosenowers.org.au

### **Gumala Aboriginal Corporation**

08 9219 4500

We offer learning strategies which incorporate educational games, conversational reading and enriched care giving. The approach also assists parents through education on appropriate care giving and learning activities for their children.

The 3a Project has expanded across the Pilbara and Gumala now has 3a Centres in many towns and remote communities in the north-west including Wakuthuni, Karratha, Marble Bar, Warralong, Roebourne and South Hedland.

info@gumala.com.au

GumalaAboriginalCorporation

gumala.com.au

### JD Hardie Youth Zone

08 9158 9300

The JD Hardie runs Kids Club every weekday during the school term. There are many fun activities to keep the kids busy all morning including an inflatable slide.

Cottier Dr, Port Hedland, WA 6722

jd@porthedland.wa.gov.au

Jdhardieyouthzone

porthedland.wa.gov.au

KindiLink 08 9172 7272

KindiLink a exciting program at South Hedland Primary School for 0 to 3 year old Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander children.

Children and their parents or caregivers are be able to attend our KindiLink 'play and learn sessions' on twice per week with transport available if required.

1 Weaver Pl. South Hedland WA 6722

southhedland.ps@education.wa.edu.au

F profile.php?id=100011516495017

southhedlandps.wa.edu.au/kindilink

### Play in the Park

0409 048 204

Play in the Park gives children the chance to learn through play in a supported, engaging and safe environment. Children attend with a parent or guardian and are provided with a range of fun, active and guided activities.

jamie.scally@ymcawa.org.au

Playintheparkgs

ymcawa.org.au/what-we-do/community-services/play-in-the-park

### South Hedland Child & Parent Centre

08 9172 4956

Services and programs currently available at and through the Child and Parent Centre are child health services, healthy eating workshops, early learning program, supported and universal and targeted daily playgroups, parenting information and support and referrals to other support services

South Hedland Primary School, Weaver Place, South Hedland WA 6722 southhedland.cpc@ymcawa.org.au

childandparentcentres.wa.edu.au/south-hedland/

### **Early Learning Centres**

### **Family Day Care Australia**

1800 658 699

Family day care is an approved form of child care that is provided in the family day care educators own home.

memberservices@fdca.com.au

familydaycareaustralia

familydaycare.com.au/fdc

### Len Taplin Early Children's Service

08 9173 3833 0403 347 935

Provides long day care, out of school hours and vacation care for primary school aged children.

Lot 2513, Dempster St, Port Hedland WA 6721

enrolments@onetree.org.au

F pages/Len-Taplin-Childrens-Services

onetree.org.au

### **Rose Nowers Early Learning Centre**

08 9140 1293

Rose Nowers Early Learning Centre is a Not-for Profit Child Care Centre offering priority care to Aboriginal, Torres Strait Islander and at risk children aged 0 - 6 years.

25 Boronia Cl, South Hedland WA 6722

assistantmanager@rosenowers.org.au

### **Treloar Child Care Centre**

08 9140 1666

Treloar provides Long Day Care (Child Care Centre), After School Care and Vacation Care

Treloar Cl, South Hedland WA 6722

director@treloarchildcare.com.au | office@treloarchildcare.com.au

treloarchildcare.com.au

### YMCA Early Learning Centre

08 9173 1088

The Port Hedland YMCA Early Learning Centre provides quality, all-day care for children of working families and the general community.

These services mainly cater for non-school children, whose parents are working, undertaking vocational study, training or looking for work.

Crn Keesing & Dempster St, Port Hedland WA 6721

porthedland.elc@ymcawa.org.au

**YMCAWAELC** 

ymca.org.au

### Children 6-12 Years

### JD Hardie Youth Zone

08 9158 9300

A one stop for youth services in the area. This facility will provide a space for youth to socialise, engage in activities, learn new skills and also provide opportunity to create their own future.

Cottier Dr. Port Hedland WA 6722

jd@porthedland.wa.gov.au

JDhardieyouthzone

porthedland.wa.gov.au

### **Kids Helpline**

1800 551 800

Kids Helpline is Australia's only free, private and confidential 24/7 phone and online counselling service for young people aged 5 to 25.

KidsHelpline

kidshelpline.com.au

### **Ngala Parenting Line**

08 9368 9368 1800 111 546

The Pilbara Families building Pilbara Communities project provides Ngala Parenting support through education and visits to families and communities in Hedland.

MgalaRaisingHappiness

ngala.com.au

### **Education Services**

### **Baler Primary School**

08 9172 8400

Kindy - Year 6 Primary School with an onsite Playgroup for pre-school aged children.

Baler Cl, (PO Box 2621) South Hedland WA 6722

baler.ps@education.wa.edu.au

balerps.wa.edu.au

### **Cassia Primary School**

08 9172 8500

16 Boronia Cl, South Hedland WA 6722

cassia.ps@education.wa.edu.au

det.wa.edu.au

### **Cassia Education Support**

08 9172 8560

Cassia Education Support Centre is a small government school for students identified with intellectual disabilities and may present with physical disabilities as well.

The Centre caters for students from Kindergarten to Year 6 and shares its campus with Cassia Primary School.

16 Boronia Cl, South Hedland WA 6722

cassia.esc@education.wa.edu.au

cassiaesc.wa.edu.au

### **Cooke Point Playgroup**

Sessions run on Thursday 9-11am during term time.

Cooke point playgroup runs a school readiness program (PreKindy) designed your help your child to learn the skills they need to be ready for kindergarten.

The program has a dedicated teacher and education assistant and is based on the Early Years Framework. Each activity is designed for three year olds.

41 Keesing St. Port Hedland WA 6721

cookepointprekindy@gmail.com | cookepointplaygroup1@gmail.com

cookepointplaygroup

### **Hedland Senior High School**

08 9172 8000

Hedland Senior High School opened in 1971 and has established a reputation for providing a supportive learning environment where students have the opportunity to acquire the knowledge, skills and understandings to function effectively in a modern society and achieve their individual potential.

The school provides an educational institution to promote excellence in learning to empower students to reach learning and development potential.

78 Hamilton Rd, South Hedland WA 6722 hedland.shs@education.wa.edu.au

det.wa.edu.au

# North Regional TAFE Pundulmurra Campus South Hedland

1300 996 573

North Regional TAFE (NR TAFE) is the largest provider of vocational education and training in the north of Western Australia, with one of its main campuses situated in Pundulmurra (South Hedland).

NR TAFE's Pundulmurra campus offers a variety of qualifications, skill sets and short courses that can be tailored to suit the needs of the community and local businesses.

A few key training areas offered at the South Hedland campus include: Nursing and health, Automotive, Heavy Diesel, Fitting, machining and metal fabrication, Electro technology, Early Childhood Education and Care. Community services.

The campus features a state of the art Health and Community Services Training Centre, encompassing a nursing simulation wing, classrooms, and a training room suitable for use as a practicing crèche.

In addition, NR TAFE's former South Hedland campus has been transformed into a training facility, the South Hedland Annex, specialising in light and heavy vehicle, and metal trades training.

18 Parker St. South Hedland WA 6722

info@nrtafe.wa.edu.au

NorthRegionalTAFE

northregionaltafe.wa.edu.au/campuses/pundulmurra-south-hedland

### **Port Hedland Primary School**

08 9174 6000

Corney St, Port Hedland WA 6121 porthedland.ps@education.wa.edu.au

### **South Hedland Primary School**

08 9172 7272

Weaver PI, South Hedland WA 6722 southhedland.ps@education.wa.edu.au

southhedlandps.wa.edu.au

### St Cecilia's Catholic Primary School

08 9174 7000

St Cecilia's Catholic Primary School - Kindergarten to Year Six 35 Sutherland St, Port Hedland WA 6721 admin@stcecilia.wa.edu.au

StCeciliasCPS

stcecilia.wa.edu.au

### **Strelley Community School**

08 9176 4925

A remote Aboriginal Community school based in two locations - Strelley and Warralong

principal@strelleycommunityschool.wa.edu.au

strelleycommunityschool.com

### Yandeyarra Remote Community School

08 9176 4932

Yandeyarra Remote Community School has a 100% Aboriginal student population in 2 classes.

The school caters for students from Kindergarten to Year 12, with student enrolment at approximately 40 students.

yandeyarra.rcs@education.wa.edu.au

yandeyarrarcs.wa.edu.au

### **Youth Services**

### **Butterfly Foundation**

1800 334 673

Butterfly Foundation for eating disorders offers a multitude of services and programs that provide support, treatment, prevention, early intervention, education and training. Find out more on how we can meet your needs by following the links below.

support@thebutterflyfoundation.org.au

thebutterflyfoundation.org.au

## Child Australia West Pilbara Mobile Children's Service

0458 373 696 08 9172 1722

Working in partnership with remote indigenous community school teaching staff, families and elders WPMCS facilitate intentional play based learning opportunities and experiences that are influenced by the Early Years Learning Framework.

Offering these experiences to suit each child's individual abilities and interests ensures a greater readiness when transitioning into the formal years of education.

Collaborating with local health and well-being services WPMCS support families to become involved in their child's early learning in a way that is meaningful to them, creating opportunities for children to develop to their full potential.

Lotteries House, 4 Rason Link, South Hedland WA 6722

trudyg@childaustralia.org.au wpmcs@childaustralia.org.au

cawpmcs

childaustralia.org.au

### **Empowering People in Communities (EPIC)**

08 9185 0040

EPIC is a not for profit organisation operating in the Pilbara Region and Goldfields Region of WA. The Disability Service Team provide Support Coordination as well as one on one support for participants of the NDIS, as well as WA NDIS plans. EPIC also support families and carers of people with disability, worwe can offer you a range of services including Support groups, Short breaks and Respite.

EPIC's Community Programs team plans and facilitates a range of events, programs and services to engage with people of all ages and abilities.

The Jobs and Skills Centre; delivered by Career Services of EPIC are located at Pundulmurra TAFE, South Hedland. Our Jobs and Skills Centre provide assistance with updating your Resume and Cover letter, one to one career guidance, information on training courses and much more!

U11 Lotteries House, 2 Leake St, South Hedland WA 6722

Hedland@empoweringpeople.org.au

**EPICHedland** 

www.empoweringpeople.org.au

### headspace

1800 290 626

Headspace Pilbara have Youth Wellbeing Workers based in Newman, Port Hedland and Karratha, and are able to coordinate support to young people to enhance wellbeing, including mental health, alcohol and other drug services, vocational and education services as well as primary and sexual health services.

info@headspacepilbara.org.au

II headspaceAustralia

headspace.org.au

### **Helping Minds**

1800 811 747

HelpingMinds offers free and confidential support to people who are caring for someone living with a mental health challenge. The mental health challenge does not have to be diagnosed.

HelpingMinds also offers free counselling, support groups and workshops, school workshops, school holiday programs and advocacy to people living in Hedland and the rest of WA.

12/2A Lotteries House, 4 Rason Link, Port Hedland WA 6722 intake@helpingminds.org.au

HelpingMindsAu

helpingminds.org.au

### JD Hardie Youth Zone

08 9158 9300

A one stop for youth services in the area. This facility will provide a space for youth to socialise, engage in activities, learn new skills and also provide opportunity to create their own future.

Cottier Dr. Port Hedland WA 6722

jd@porthedland.wa.gov.au

Jdhardieyouthzone

porthedland.wa.gov.au

### Mirnutharntu Maya

08 9172 4351

Mirnutharntu Maya provides a stable, supportive and caring environment. Each resident is supported in a drug and alcohol free environment by mentors on site who facilitate the development of life skills and promote individual independence. Our core aim is to increase retention of apprentices and trainees.

Priority is given to Western Australian Aboriginal apprentices, trainees, employees and people on work ready programs who need safe and affordable housing. This is the priority group, however, this does not restrict other indigenous and non-indigenous trainees, apprentices and employees from finding accommodation at Mirnutharntu Maya.

We also offer accommodation for prac students, relief staff and corporate guests at a different rate. Please call us for more information.

Mirnutharntu Maya has been designed to assist trainees and apprentices focus on the training and work requirements needed to gain their respective qualification.

51 Roberts Street, South Hedland WA 6722

reception.mir.maya@ymcawa.org.au | facilitymirmaya@ymcawa.org.au

MirnutharntuMaya

ymcawa.org.au/what-we-do/youth-services/mirnutharntu-maya

### Mission Australia

08 9174 4800

Mission Australia's integrated nationwide services help people find safe and affordable housing, support disadvantaged children and families, empower troubled young people, assist people with mental illness and disability, and much more. Early intervention and prevention is at the heart of our work.

3/7 Tonkin St. South Hedland WA 6722

pilbaracs@missionaustralia.com.au

MissionAust

missionaustralia.com.au

### Drug & Alcohol Treatment Service (DATS) 8-14vr old

1800 00 55 79

Youth Involvement Council and Mission Australia partnership to delivery group and individual counselling for children/youth aged 8-14 years exposed to and/or using AOD. Ages 8-14 years exposed to and/or using AOD.

### **Ngala Parenting Line**

08 9368 9368 1800 111 546

The Pilbara Families building Pilbara Communities project provides Ngala Parenting support through education and visits to families and communities in Hedland.

NgalaRaisingHappiness

ngala.com.au

### Relationships Australia - Acacia Support Service

08 6164 0520

Provides support for females and males, 13 years and over, who have been affected by sexual assault or sexual abuse.

Unit 8 / 4 Rason Link, South Hedland WA 6722

southhedland@relationshipswa.org.au

relationships.org.au

### **Samaritans**

Crisis Line
Youthline WA

13 52 47 1800 198 313

Talk us through what's getting to you-big or small. No judgment. No pressure. We are here for anyone who needs someone.

thesamaritans.org.au

### **Young Carers Carers WA**

1300 227 377

A "young carer" is a person under the age of 25 who helps support a member of their household who is experiencing a mental health condition, disability, chronic illness, a substance dependency or who is frail aged.

The Carers WA Young Carer Team offers young carers aged 8 to 25 free access to specific information and services. To see more about the services head to our website or contact the team.

182 Lord St. Perth WA 6000

youngcarers@carerswa.asn.au

- CarersWA
- in company/carers-wa

carerswa.asn.au

### **Youth Involvement Council**

08 9140 1272

The Youth Involvement Council delivers a range of services for youth aged 5-25 years including Youth Centres, Mingle Mob Outreach, work readiness, crisis accommodation and events.

34 Lawson St, Port Hedland WA 6722

ceo@yic.com.au

**YouthInvolvementCouncil** 

yic.com.au



# Miscellaneous Numbers

### **Pilbara Community Services Ltd**

08 9187 0070

We are a not-for-profit organisation contracted by the Department of Corrective Services (DCS) to provide reintegration services for offenders, ex-offenders and their family members in the Pilbara region.

During their incarceration in the Roebourne Regional Prison (RRP), PCSL will provide pre-release support services to remand and sentenced prisoners and to their family members. Once they are released, PCSL will provide post-release services to successfully reintegrate them into the community.

Shop 3 Mulga Way, Wickham Shopping Centre pilbara.reentry@gmail.com

PCSL.au

pilbaracommunityservices.com.au

### **Port Hedland Chamber of Commerce**

08 9173 1737

Port Hedland Chamber of Commerce, the voice for business and industry in the Hedland region. We are a driving force towards the growth and success of local commerce, and we are constantly working to build the economic strength of the region. We are an a-political, independent association with a powerful business network of more than 350 members.

It is an active, independent, not-for-profit organisation that works hard to deliver high-quality services, events and initiatives that make doing business better in Port Hedland, South Hedland and Wedgefield. It is focused on developing strategies for economic growth and business investment which create opportunities and possibilities for future generations.

The PHCCI is committed to ensuring small to medium-sized businesses remain an important contributor to the local economy. Its busy annual events calendar includes the monthly Business After Hours networking events; the Business of the Year awards showcase and popular Business Breakfast Series.

The PHCCI in partnership with BHP, the Pilbara Development Commission & through Royalties for Regions opened the WEB Business HUB in 2018. The WEB is an inclusive accessible & welcoming space for the local business community in Hedland & the wider Pilbara region.

WEB Business Hub, 18 Edgar St, Port Hedland WA 6721

info@phcci.com.au

facebook.com/PortHedlandCCI

phcci.com.au

MISC. 5

### Port Hedland RSL Sub-Branch

0428 925 405

Licensed bar. ANZAC Day, Remembrance Day, Bombing of Port Hedland (30 July) and Vietnam Veterans' Day. Regular social nights - details look on Facebook or contact Secretary

Lot 553 Hedditch St, South Hedland WA 6722

rslporthedland@gmail.com

RsIPortHedland

### Port Hedland Seafarers Centre

08 9173 1315

77

**VHF Radio Channel** 

The Port Hedland Peace Memorial Seafarers Centre is one of over 300 centres worldwide and 28 within Australia, providing pastoral care, services and support for seafaring people.

We are part of the Mission to Seafarers (MTS) which is an international mission agency of the Anglican Church. The primary role for us as a Seafarers Mission is to care for the pastoral, practical and spiritual welfare of seafarers of all nationalities and faiths. We also welcome tourists and the local community of Port Hedland into our centre.

Crn of Wilson & Wedge St, Port Hedland WA 6721

admin@phseafarers.org

[] port.hedland.seafarers.centre

phseafarers.org

# **Notes**



# Health Agencies

### **Hedland Health Campus**

1800 522 002

Emergency and clinical services 2/34 Colebatch Way, South Hedland WA 6722

myhealthypilbara

health.wa.gov.au

### **Australian Breastfeeding Association**

1800 686 268

The Breastfeeding Helpline is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

The Australian Breastfeeding Association provides mothers with practical mother-to-mother support and information, enabling them to establish and continue breastfeeding.

A list of ABA's services can be accessed here: <u>breastfeeding.asn.au/</u> bf-info/aba-services-downloadable-flyer.

info@breastfeeding.asn.au

ozbreastfeeding

breastfeeding.asn.au

### **Bloodwood Tree Association**

08 9138 3000 1800 282 8733

Services to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people including: Alcohol & Drug Counselling and AOD Group Therapies; Sobering Up Centre; Homeless Support, Homeless Breakfast; Soup Kitchen, Emergency Relief, Mental Health Services.

reception@bloodwoodtree.org.au

bloodwoodtree.org.au

### Hedland Well Women's Centre

08 9140 1124

The Hedland Well Women's Centre, Women's Health Clinic facility is a free service provided by the Centre's women's health nurse and offers a range of 1/2 hour appointments including but not limited to Cervical Screening Tests, Body composition analysis (scales), Point of care pregnancy tests and pregnancy related information, STI screening and related information, contraception information, Blood Pressure Checks, general information on health services and advice.

2B Leake St South, Hedland WA 6722

info@wellwomens.com.au

wellwomens

wellwomens.com.au

### **Helping Minds**

HelpingMinds offers free and confidential support to people who are caring for someone living with a mental health challenge. The mental health challenge does not have to be diagnosed.

HelpingMinds also offers free counselling, support groups and workshops, school workshops, school holiday programs and advocacy to people living in Hedland and the rest of WA.

12/2A Lotteries House, 4 Rason Link, Port Hedland WA 6722 intake@helpingminds.org.au

HelpingMindsAu

helpingminds.org.au

08 9427 7100 0457 201 485 1800 811 747

### **Lions Outback Vision**

Lions Outback Vision provides quality Optometry and Ophthalmology services to the Pilbara.

Our aim is to ensure all West Australians have access to high quality eye care services. Our goal is to eliminate avoidable blindness and vision loss.

62 Frederick St. Broome 6725

info@outbackvision.com.au

Iionsoutbackvision

outbackvision.com.au

08 9381 0802

### **Royal Flying Doctor Service**

# 24 hour medical and emergency help Corporate office

An iconic and innovative charity which saves lives, increases patient outcomes and serves the communities of regional and remote Western Australia.

Waldron Rd. Port Hedland WA 6721

westops@rfdswa.com.au

royalflyingdoctorservice

flyingdoctor.org.au/wa

1800 625 800 08 9417 6300

### St John Ambulance

08 9172 1333

First Aid courses for families, workplace training and personnel. First aid kits and servicing for workplace, recreational and personal use. Volunteer ambulance opportunities.

2 Quininup Way, Port Hedland WA 6721

hedland@stjohnambulance.com.au

StJohnWA.Hedland

stjohnchangelives.com.au

### Wirraka Maya Health Service Aboriginal Corporation 08 9172 0400

An Aboriginal health care service designed to ensure our client's journey through the health system meets their medical, health, social and cultural needs. Includes Medical Services for Aboriginal people and a Wellbeing Centre.

17 Hamilton Rd, South Hedland WA 6722

admin@wmhsac.com

WirrakaMayaHSAC

wmhsac.com

### **Hedland Psychologists**

Hedland Psychologists are a private independent allied health service provider providing psychological support services.

Located within 2 of the local medical centres of Sonic Healthplus and Port Hedland Family Practice, providing easy access & central locations, for daytime, evening and weekend appointments.

10 Hedditch St, South Hedland

150 Anderson St, Port Hedland

admin@hedlandpsychologists.com.au

Hedland-Psychologists-103923874617954

hedlandpsychologists.com.au

0488 772 300 08 9442 9696

### **Health Agencies**

### Mission Australia

08 9174 4800

Mission Australia's integrated nationwide services help people find safe and affordable housing, support disadvantaged children and families, empower troubled young people, assist people with mental illness and disability, and much more. Early intervention and prevention is at the heart of our work.

3/7 Tonkin St, South Hedland WA 6722

pilbaracs@missionaustralia.com.au

MissionAust

missionaustralia.com.au

### Pilbara Community Alcohol & Drug Program (PCADS)

1800 00 55 79

Individual psychological counselling and support pilbaracs@missionaustralia.com.au

### Drug & Alcohol Treatment Service (DATS) 8-14yr old

1800 00 55 79

Youth Involvement Council and Mission Australia partnership to delivery group and individual counselling for children/youth aged 8-14 years exposed to and/or using AOD. Ages 8-14 years exposed to and/or using AOD.

pilbaracs@missionaustralia.com.au

### Pilbara Integrated Primary Mental Health Service for Children & Adults 08 9182 3626

Individual psychological counselling and support. Not a crisis service, financial hardship clients, living in Pilbara, risk of MH issues.

IMHSpilbara@missionaustralia.com.au

### **WA Country Health Service**

_	
Regional Office	08 9174 1600
Hedland Health Campus Reception	08 9174 1410
Hedland Health Campus After hours	08 9174 1000
Mental Health	08 9174 1240
PATS (Patient Assisted Travel Scheme)	1800 138 653
Pilbara Population Health	08 9174 1647
Pilbara Aged Care	08 9174 1070
Pilbara Mental Health & Drug Service - Hedland	08 9174 1240

### **WA Primary Health Alliance (WAPHA)**

1300 855 702

The organisation that oversees the strategic commissioning functions of the three Western Australian Primary Health Networks: Perth North, Perth South and Country WA.

WA Primary Health Alliance works with consumers, health service providers, hospitals and health professionals to better understand the community's health needs and improve access to healthcare.

4/24 DeGrev Pl. Karratha WA 6714

info@wapha.org.au

waphaphns

wapha.org.au/about-us

### Young Carers Carers WA

1300 227 377

A "young carer" is a person under the age of 25 who helps support a member of their household who is experiencing a mental health condition, disability, chronic illness, a substance dependency or who is frail aged.

The Carers WA Young Carer Team offers young carers aged 8 to 25 free access to specific information and services. To see more about the services head to our website or contact the team.

182 Lord St. Perth WA 6000

youngcarers@carerswa.asn.au

CarersWA

linkedin.com/company/carers-wa

carerswa.asn.au

### **Yaandina Community Services**

08 9182 1172

54 Hampton St. Roebourne WA

info@yaandina.org

yaandina.org

### Yaandina Detox & Sobering Up Centre

08 9182 1363

Low medical detox facility. Sobering up facility for alcohol users Rear Building - 54 Hampton St, Roebourne WA

aodreferrals@yaandina.org

### Pilbara Integrated Drug & Alcohol Service (AOD)

08 9182 1121

Promotion of individual and community wellbeing through culturally appropriate AOD prevention, harm reduction, education, treatment and aftercare services for adults

aodreferrals@yaandina.org

### Youth AOD 08 9182 1121

Promotion of individual and community wellbeing through culturally appropriate AOD prevention, harm reduction, education, treatment and aftercare services for young people

aodreferrals@yaandina.org

### Yaandina Turner River Rehabilitation Facility

08 9172 4490

Evidence-based Therapeutic interventions for alcohol and other drugs & addictions treatment

Lot 257 Great Northern Hwy, Boodarie WA referrrals@yaandina.org

### **General Practice**

### **PATCHES Paediatrics & PATCHES Therapy Services**

08 6280 0856 0429 534 333

PATCHES delivers multidisciplinary Allied Health Therapy Services and visiting diagnostic services. Our goal is to provide high quality therapy services to anyone, of any age in any location.

PATCHES is registered with NDIS and delivers Occupational Therapy, Speech Pathology, Physiotherapy, Exercise Physiology, Positive Behaviour Support, Clinical Social Work, Support Coordination and NDIS Plan management.

2/3b Byass St, South Hedland WA 6722 enquiries@patches-paediatrics.com.au

patchesdiagnosticsandtherapy

patches-paediatrics.com.au

### **Port Hedland Family Practice**

08 9174 7600

Services that are provided the Port Hedland Family Practice include Health Assessments, Care Plans, Pre-employment Medicals, Pap Smear, Women's Health, Men's Health, Minor Surgery, ECG, Spirometry Testing, Chronic Illness Treatment, Skin Cancer Checks, Cosmetics & Anti-aging Treatment (Botox), Workers Compensation, Driving Medicals, Pathology, Psychologist.

Shop 5 Port Hedland Boulevard, Port Hedland.

reception@porthedlandfamilypractice.com.au

porthedlandfamilypractice.com.au

### **Port Hedland Medical Centre**

08 9173 3733

Provides general practice, occupational health, physiotherapy, pathology, women's health, preventative health and travel medicine.

7 Edgar St, Port Hedland WA 6121

reception@porthedlandmedical.com.au

porthedlandmedical.com.au

### **Silver Chain**

## Australian country callers Home care and help at home

1300 761 577 08 9242 0119

We help people of all ages to receive the care they need so they can continue to live independently at home. We focus on individual strengths and abilities and offer our support and guidance where needed.

info@silverchain.org.au

silverchain.org.au/wa

### Sonic Health Plus South Hedland

08 9172 5911

Our team at Sonic HealthPlus South Hedland provides a range of general practitioner, occupational health and travel services to patients within Western Australia.

Specialising in diabetes diagnoses and management, immunisation and travel medicine, employment medicals, injury management, women's health, men's health, and skin checks; our services extend with in-clinic physiotherapist and psychologist appointments available (by referral).

The Sonic HealthPlus South Hedland team also offers strategic 'quit smoking' programs which our qualified staff manage in-house.

10 Hedditch St, South Hedland WA

southhedland@sonichealthplus.com.au

sonichealthplus.com.au/locations/south-hedland

### Wirraka Maya Health Service Aboriginal Corporation 08 9172 0400

An Aboriginal health care service designed to ensure our client's journey through the health system meets their medical, health, social and cultural needs. Includes Medical Services for Aboriginal people and a Wellbeing Centre.

17 Hamilton Rd. South Hedland WA 6722

admin@wmhsac.com

WirrakaMayaHSAC

wmhsac.com



# Disability Services

### **Department of Communities**

1800 998 214

The State Government agency responsible for advancing opportunities, community participation and quality of life for people with disability.

The Department provides a range of direct services and supports and also funds non-government agencies to provide services to people with disability, their families and carers.

dsc@dsc.wa.gov.au

disability.wa.gov.au

### **Empowering People in Communities (EPIC)**

08 9185 0040

EPIC is a not for profit organisation operating in the Pilbara Region and Goldfields Region of WA. The Disability Service Team provide Support Coordination as well as one on one support for participants of the NDIS, as well as WA NDIS plans. EPIC also support families and carers of people with disability, worwe can offer you a range of services including Support groups, Short breaks and Respite.

EPIC's Community Programs team plans and facilitates a range of events, programs and services to engage with people of all ages and abilities.

The Jobs and Skills Centre; delivered by Career Services of EPIC are located at Pundulmurra TAFE, South Hedland. Our Jobs and Skills Centre provide assistance with updating your Resume and Cover letter, one to one career guidance, information on training courses and much more! Call 13 64 64 for more information.

U 11 Lotteries House, 2 Leake St, South Hedland WA

Hedland@empoweringpeople.org.au

EPICHedland

empoweringpeople.org.au

### **Hedland Community Living Association**

0437 156 917 0417 947 321

Organisation of families for families with disabilities sharing a journey of advocacy, knowledge, support, respite shared holidays and inclusive sport equipment.

hedlandcommunityliving@gmail.com

Hedland-Community-Living-Association-Incorporated

### **Karlarra House**

08 9174 1522

Resdiential Aged Care Facility
200 Forrest Circle, South Hedland WA 6722
wachs-pilbara.karlarra@health.wa.gov.au
wacountry.health.wa.gov.au

### Lifestyle Solutions

1800 634 748

Lifestyle Solutions provides 24 hour supports and services to people with disability and children and young people in out of home care. Lifestyle Solutions provides support across the Pilbara region, including Karratha, Port Hedland, Tom Price and surrounds.

Participants, families and their carers are included in all parts of decision making, worker supports and activities. Services provided include: independent living skills, practical supports, support coordination, specialist services, community, social and recreational supports, holiday supports, tenancy supports and supported independent living. Services are provided 7 days per week at times requested by participants and their families.

Participants, families and their carers are included in all parts of decision making, worker supports and activities

Unit 22, 1 Lawson St, South Hedland WA 6722

pilbara@lifestylesolutions.org.au enquiry@lifestylesolutions.org.au

LifestyleSolutions

lifestylesolutions.org.au

# **Notes**



### Aboriginal Family Law Services (AFLS)

08 9172 5024

Provides legal and community education services for all Aboriginal people including children and parents of Aboriginal children, who have experienced family and domestic violence or sexual assault, including men, women and children.

Our culturally secure services are delivered from six regional locations – Broome, Carnarvon, Geraldton, Kalgoorlie, Kununurra and Port Hedland.

We advocate on law and policy reforms and provide Community Legal education which supports the wellbeing of Aboriginal victim survivors and help to prevent family violence and make our communities safer. We also provide direct legal assistance for matters of Family Law, Care and Protection, Criminal Injuries Compensation and Family Violence Restraining Orders.

2/3 Hunt St. South Hedland WA 6722

office@afls.org.au

🚹 aflswa

afls.org.au

### **Aboriginal Legal Service of WA**

9172 1455 1800 019 900

The Aboriginal Legal Service of Western Australia (Inc.) (ALSWA) provides legal representation and support services for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples in Western Australia, including advocating in policy and law reform in submissions, at conferences and in the media.

12 Hedditch St. South Hedland WA 6722

southhedland@als.org.au

als.org.au

### **Ashburton Aboriginal Corporation**

Throssell Street

Harwell site

9140 1246 9174 8600

Ashburton Aboriginal Corporation's mission is to establish and maintain an environment that benefits Aboriginal people through the creation of culturally appropriate employment, enterprise opportunities and the provision of education and training services throughout the Pilbara.

Ashburton Aboriginal Corporation operates within its service Work for the Dole projects at their Harwell Way site Wedgefield.

31 Throssell Rd, South Hedland WA

WfD Activities Site 31 Harwell Way, Wedgefield, South Hedland WA 6722 hedland.manager@ashburton.net.au

AACPilbara

ashburton.net.au

### **Bloodwood Tree Association**

08 9138 3000 1800 282 8733

Services to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people including: Alcohol & Drug Counselling and AOD Group Therapies; Driver Training Lessons, Sobering Up Centre; Night Patrol; Homeless Support, Homeless Breakfast; Soup Kitchen, Emergency Relief, Mental Health Services, Employment and Training Support (including Work Ready Programs); Information, Advocacy and Housing Support.

19 Hamilton Rd, South Hedland WA 6722

reception@bloodwoodtree.org.au

bloodwoodtree.org.au

### **Gumala Aboriginal Corporation**

08 9219 4500

Gumala Aboriginal Corporation (GAC) serves the Banyjima, Innawonga and Nyiyaparli people of the Pilbara region in Western Australia.

Gumala's unique and transformational approach to poverty alleviation in a socially complex environment is enabling economic, social and community developmental solutions for Traditional Owners.

info@gumala.com.au

GumalaAboriginalCorporation

gumala.com.au

### **IBN** Corporation

08 9140 0900 1800 014 401

IBN Corporation is the Trustee for the Yinhawangka Banyjima and Nyiyaparli people - delivering benefits to IBN beneficiaries through funding programs and projects.

3 Brand St, Port Hedland WA 6722

admin@ibngroup.com.au

**IBNGROUPPILBARA** 

ibngroup.com.au

### **Julyardi Aboriginal Corporation**

08 9172 4182 0499 890 018

Julyardi Aboriginal Corporation is lead by the Hedland Aboriginal Strong Leaders. We work with the participants of the Mara Yunguma program, providing wraparound support as well as providing cultural advisory, liaison, and facilitation services.

Unit 5, 4 Rason Link, South Hedland WA 6722

admin@julyardi.org.au

julyardi.org.au

### **Kariyarra Aboriginal Corporation**

0447 337 834

The Kariyarra people live around the town of Port Hedland area in the north-west of Western Australia; from Port Hedland west to the Sherlock River and south to the Yule River.

The Kariyarra country is bound by Ngarla country to the north, Nyamal to the east and Ngarluma to the southwest.

23 Hamilton Rd, South Hedland WA 6722

admin@kariyarra.com.au

Kariyarra

kariyarra.com.au

### Karlka Nyiyaparli Aboriginal Corporation

9140 2755

Karlka provides services to the Nyiyaparli people.

8 Byass St, South Hedland WA 6722

reception@karlka.com.au

[] Karlka-Nyiyaparli-Aboriginal-Corporation

karlka.com.au

### Mirnutharntu Maya

08 9172 4351

Mirnutharntu Maya provides a stable, supportive and caring environment. Each resident is supported in a drug and alcohol free environment by mentors on site who facilitate the development of life skills and promote individual independence. Our core aim is to increase retention of apprentices and trainees.

Priority is given to Western Australian Aboriginal apprentices, trainees, employees and people on work ready programs who need safe and affordable housing. This is the priority group, however, this does not restrict other indigenous and non-indigenous trainees, apprentices and employees from finding accommodation at Mirnutharntu Maya.

We also offer accommodation for prac students, relief staff and corporate guests at a different rate. Please call us for more information.

Mirnutharntu Maya has been designed to assist trainees and apprentices focus on the training and work requirements needed to gain their respective qualification.

51 Roberts St, South Hedland WA 6722

reception.mir.maya@ymcawa.org.au facilitymirmaya@ymcawa.org.au

MirnutharntuMaya

ymcawa.org.au/what-we-do/youth-services/mirnutharntu-maya

### Mugarinya Yandeyarra Community

08 9176 4883

Yandeyarra is a large Aboriginal community, located in the Pilbara Regional Western Australia, within the Town of Port Hedland.

### **Njamal People's Trust**

08 9173 1500

The Njamal People's Trust was established in 2003 as a Charitable Trust for the Njamal People. Indigenous Services Pty Ltd is the Trustee of the Njamal People's Trust, and is guided by a Trustee Advisory Committee representing each family group.

The Trust considers the interests of all Njamal people and assists the community in priority areas including Native Title, heritage, health and well-being, community support and development, lore and culture, education and employment, economic development, and sport.

7 Wedge St, Port Hedland WA 6721

reception@njamal.org.au

nyamalpeoplestrust

njamal.org.au

### **Pilbara Community Legal Service**

08 9140 1613

PCLS provides free services to reduce disadvantage, increase the capacity of individuals to understand their rights and obligations and to empower people to manage their lives effectively.

The services we provide include; financial counselling, tenancy and homelessness support, domestic violence advocacy, community migrant settlement, redress support, disability support and legal assistance in the areas of family law, criminal injuries compensation and wills and deceased estates.

South Hedland Lotteries House, Units 7&9, 2 Leake St, South Hedland admink@pcls.net.au

PilbaraCommunityLegalService

pcls.net.au

### Pilbara Meta Maya Regional Aboriginal Corporation 08 9172 5155

Pilbara Meta Maya Regional Aboriginal Corporation provides services to remote Aboriginal communities in the areas of essential services (power, water and wastewater), municipal services, housing management and Aboriginal environmental health. We also provide mechanical services to the public.

3 Yanana St, Wedgefield 6721

pmmenquires@metamaya.com.au

pmmrac

metamaya.org.au

### Wangka Maya Pilbara Aboriginal Language Centre

08 9172 2344

Wangka Maya Pilbara Aboriginal Language Centre aims to be recognised as a leading Aboriginal language and resource centre in Australia.

By working with the old people of the Pilbara, we will use our expertise, knowledge and sensitivity to record and foster Aboriginal languages, culture and history. Thus, ensuring the young people remain strong in retaining their Aboriginal language, culture and history, ensuring cultural continuity.

Crn Hamilton & Throssell Rd, South Hedland WA 6722

admin@wangkamaya.org.au

wangkamaya.org.au

### Wirraka Maya Health Service Aboriginal Corporation 08 9172 0400

An Aboriginal health care service designed to ensure our client's journey through the health system meets their medical, health, social and cultural needs. Includes Medical Services for Aboriginal people and a Wellbeing Centre.

17 Hamilton Rd, South Hedland WA 6722

admin@wmhsac.com

WirrakaMayaHSAC

wmhsac.com

### **Yaandina Community Services**

08 9182 1172

54 Hampton St, Roebourne WA

info@yaandina.org

yaandina.org

### Yaandina Detox & Sobering Up Centre

08 9182 1363

Low medical detox facility. Sobering up facility for alcohol users Rear Building – 54 Hampton St, Roebourne WA aodreferrals@yaandina.org

### Pilbara Integrated Drug & Alcohol Service (AOD)

08 9182 1121

Promotion of individual and community wellbeing through culturally appropriate AOD prevention, harm reduction, education, treatment and aftercare services for adults

aodreferrals@yaandina.org

### Youth AOD

08 9182 1121

Promotion of individual and community wellbeing through culturally appropriate AOD prevention, harm reduction, education, treatment and aftercare services for young people

aodreferrals@yaandina.org

### Yaandina Turner River Rehabilitation Facility

08 9172 4490

Evidence-based Therapeutic interventions for alcohol and other drugs & addictions treatment

Lot 257 Great Northern Hwy, Boodarie WA referrrals@vaandina.org

### Yamatji Marlpa Aboriginal Corporation

08 9160 3800

Yamatji Marlpa Aboriginal Corporation (YMAC) is the native title representative body for the Traditional Owners of the Pilbara, Midwest and Gascoyne regions of Western Australia.

Aboriginal people are the first Australians and are widely recognised as the oldest civilisation in the world. YMAC represents several different Aboriginal Traditional Owner groups, each with their own distinct country, culture and identity. These living cultures are maintained though languages, ceremonies beliefs, music, art, laws and creation stories.

YMAC's representative area covers over one-third of Western Australia, with offices in Perth, Geraldton, Hedland, Denham and Broome. Yamatji Marlpa Aboriginal Corporation is run by an Aboriginal Board of Directors to protect Yamatji and Marlpa Country. We do this by providing a range of professional services to our clients; the Traditional Owners of the Pilbara, Midwest and Gascoyne regions of Western Australia.

2/29 Steel Loop, Wedgefield WA

ymac.org.au/contact-us

ymac.org.au

# **Notes**



### **Aboriginal Family Legal Services**

08 9172 5024

Servicing entire Pilbara Region - as needed

Provides legal and community education services for all Aboriginal people, including children, who have experienced family and domestic violence or sexual assault, including men, women and children.

Our culturally secure services are delivered from six regional locations – Broome, Carnarvon, Geraldton, Kalgoorlie, Kununurra and Port Hedland.

We advocate on law and policy reforms that support the wellbeing of Aboriginal victim survivors and help to prevent family violence and make our communities safer.

We also provide direct legal assistance for matters of Family Law, Care and Protection, Criminal Injuries Compensation and Family Violence Restraining Orders.

2/3 Hunt St, South Hedland WA 6722

office@afls.org.au

aflswa

afls.org.au

### Aboriginal Legal Service of WA

Indigenous Advancement Outreach Program Servicing Jigalong, Karratha, Marble Bar, Newman, Nullagine, Roebourne, Yandeyarra, South Hedland - as needed

The Aboriginal Legal Service of Western Australia (Inc.) (ALSWA) provides legal representation and support services for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples in Western Australia, including advocating in policy and law reform in submissions, at conferences and in the media.

12 Hedditch St, South Hedland WA 6722 southhedland@als.org.au

als.org.au

08 9172 1455 1800 019 900

### **Ashburton Aboriginal Corporation**

### Throssell Street

### 9174 8600

9140 1246

### Harwell site

Servicing Pippingarra Community, Punja Njamal Community, Strelley Community, Yandeyarra Community, Marta Marta Community, Jinparinya Community - Daily Outreach.

Ashburton Aboriginal Corporation's mission is to establish and maintain an environment that benefits Aboriginal people through the creation of culturally appropriate employment, enterprise opportunities and the provision of education and training services throughout the Pilbara.

Ashburton Aboriginal Corporation operates within its service Work for the Dole projects at their Harwell Way site Wedgefield.

31 Throssell Rd, South Hedland WA

WfD Activities Site 31 Harwell Way, Wedgefield, South Hedland WA 6722 hedland.manager@ashburton.net.au

AACPilbara

ashburton.net.au

### **Bloodwood Tree Association**

08 9138 3000

Alcohol, other drug support services including, one on one counselling, 1800 282 8733 group therapies, school and student AOD education, referral assistance and support, servicing:

Yandeyarra Wednesdays 10.00am-2.00pm Warralong Tuesdays 10.00am-2.00pm Marble Bar fortnightly Fridays 10.00am-2.00pm

Services to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people including: Alcohol & Drug Counselling and AOD Group Therapies; Driver Training Lessons, Sobering Up Centre; Night Patrol; Homeless Support, Homeless Breakfast: Soup Kitchen, Emergency Relief, Mental Health Services, Employment and Training Support (including Work Ready Programs); Information, Advocacy and Housing Support.

19 Hamilton Rd. South Hedland WA 6722

reception@bloodwoodtree.org.au

bloodwoodtree.org.au

# Child Australia West Pilbara Mobile Children's Service

0458 373 696 08 9172 1722

Our team travel to remote communities on a weekly basis and provide opportunities for children to learn and develop through intentional play experiences, offering them the opportunity to access quality educational programs prior to entering formal schooling.

Playgroup 9:00am-11.30am: Strelley Community - Monday Yandeyarra Community - Tuesday Warralong Community - Wednesday South Hedland Town Square - Thursday

Working in partnership with remote indigenous community school teaching staff ,families and elders WPMCS facilitate intentional play based learning opportunities and experiences that are influenced by the Early Years Learning Framework.

Offering these experiences to suit each child's individual abilities and interests ensures a greater readiness when transitioning into the formal years of education.

Collaborating with local health and well-being services WPMCS support families to become involved in their child's early learning in a way that is meaningful to them, creating opportunities for children to develop to their full potential.

Lotteries House, 4 Rason Link, South Hedland WA 6722

trudyg@childaustralia.org.au wpmcs@childaustralia.org.au

cawpmcs

childaustralia.org.au

### **Child Care Links**

08 9140 1293

Servicing Hedland & surrounding communities - flexible schedules.

Child Care links is a programme funded by the Department of Social Services to provide families and community members with information about Early Childhood education and Care, and access to play group and other Early Years learning programmes available in the community. At times the Child Care Links will also run playgroups according to needs.

childcarelinks@rosenowers.org.au

f profile.php?id=100011516495017

### **Earbus Foundation of Western Australia**

08 9328 4574

The Pilbara Earbus visits urban communities and playgroups in Hedland as well as remote communities of Strelley, Warralong and Yandeyarra in partnership with Wirraka Maya Aboriginal Health Service. The Pilbara Earbus program reaches as far as Marble Bar and Nullagine. Fifo service - fly in monthly.

Earbus Foundation is a WA-based Children's charity that works to reduce the incidence of middle ear disease in Aboriginal and at-risk children in our state.

The Foundation brings together experts from Education, Health, Culture and Communities.

122 Aberdeen St, Northbridge WA 6004

admin@earbus.org

Earbus

earbus.org.au

### **Gumala Aboriginal Corporation**

08 9219 4500

Travel to remote communities - weekly basis

Gumala Aboriginal Corporation (GAC) serves the Banyjima, Innawonga and Nyiyaparli people of the Pilbara region in Western Australia.

Gumala's unique and transformational approach to poverty alleviation in a socially complex environment is enabling economic, social and community developmental solutions for Traditional Owners.

info@gumala.com.au

GumalaAboriginalCorporation

gumala.com.au

### **Helping Minds**

Port/South Hedland based Yandeyarra Remote Community Karratha/ Roebourne State-wide via phone. Carers Café, Carers Support Group, Parent Support Group, Women Empowering Women, Keeping Women Safe Support Group — Yandeyarra, Young Carer Support Group — Yandeyarra, SMILES Program, NDIS Transition/Respite Support, Relax and Play - as needed

08 9427 7100 0457 201 485 1800 811 747

HelpingMinds offers free and confidential support to people who are caring for someone living with a mental health challenge. The mental health challenge does not have to be diagnosed.

HelpingMinds also offers free counselling, support groups and workshops, school workshops, school holiday programs and advocacy to people living in Hedland and the rest of WA.

12/2A Lotteries House, 4 Rason Link, Port Hedland WA 6722 intake@helpingminds.org.au

HelpingMindsAu

helpingminds.org.au

### **Lions Outback Vision**

08 9381 0802

### Servicing the Pilbara

Lions Outback Vision provides quality Optometry and Ophthalmology services to the Pilbara.

Our aim is to ensure all West Australians have access to high quality eye care services. Our goal is to eliminate avoidable blindness and vision loss

62 Frederick St, Broome 6725

info@outbackvision.com.au

[3] lionsoutbackvision

outbackvision.com.au

### Mission Australia

08 9174 4800

### Servicing the Pilbara

Services provided by the Pilbara Community Alcohol and Drug Service are focused on not only reducing levels of alcohol and drug related harm, but improving the general health and wellbeing, relationships, engagement, and general living conditions within Pilbara communities.

From the service locations in South Hedland, Karratha, Newman and Tom Price, Clinical Case Managers engage with small and remote communities through outreach trips.

3/7 Tonking St, South Hedland WA 6722

pilbaracs@missionaustralia.com.au

MissionAust

missionaustralia.com.au

### Pilbara Community Alcohol & Drug Program (PCADS)

1800 00 55 79

Servicing the Pilbara - Clinical Case Managers engage with small and remote communities through outreach trips.

The Pilbara Community Alcohol & Drug Service provides ongoing assessment, treatment and referral for people seeking support with alcohol and other drug issues in Karratha, Hedland, Tom Price and Newman areas.

The service extends it support to anyone wanting to improve their health and wellbeing including: Aboriginal people and communities, children and young people, people with mental health concerns, people in rural and remote area, families/significant others, & those who have interacted with the criminal justice system.

3/7 Tonking St. South Hedland WA 6722

pilbaracs@missionaustralia.com.au

MissionAust

missionaustralia.com.au

### **Pilbara Community Legal Service**

08 9140 1613

Outreach services are also available in Tom Price, Marble Bar, Nullagine Jigalong and Onslow

PCLS provides free services to reduce disadvantage, increase the capacity of individuals to understand their rights and obligations and to empower people to manage their lives effectively.

The services we provide include; financial counselling, tenancy and homelessness support, domestic violence advocacy, community migrant settlement, redress support, disability support and legal assistance in the areas of family law, criminal injuries compensation and wills and deceased estates.

South Hedland Lotteries House, Units 7&9 2 Leake St, South Hedland admink@pcls.net.au

PilbaraCommunityLegalService

pcls.net.au

### Pilbara Meta Maya Regional Aboriginal Corporation 08 9172 5155

Servicing the Pilbara

Provides services to remote Aboriginal communities in the areas of essential services (power, water and wastewater), housing management, in home practical support and environmental health.

3 Yanana St. Wedgefield 6721

pmmenguires@metamaya.com.au

metamayagroup

metamaya.org.au

### **Puntukurnu Aboriginal Medical Service**

08 9177 8307

Servicing Newman, Jigalong, Parnngurr, Punmu and Kanawarritji in the north of Western Australia.

Puntukurnu Aboriginal Medical Service (PAMS) provides primary health care and a range of programme services to the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander communities of Newman, Jigalong, Parnngurr, Punmu and Kanawarritji in the north of Western Australia.

65 Mindarra Dr, Newman WA 6753

pams.reception@puntukurnu.com

PuntukurnuAboriginalMedicalService

puntukurnu.com.au

### Wirraka Maya Health Service Aboriginal Corporation 08 9172 0400

Remote Community Clinic Services, Community clinic visits, health checks and referrals. Sexual Health checks and education.

Tackling Indigenous Smoking education programs

An Aboriginal health care service designed to ensure our client's journey through the health system meets their medical, health, social and cultural needs. Includes Medical Services for Aboriginal people and a Wellbeing Centre.

17 Hamilton Rd, South Hedland WA 6722

admin@wmhsac.com

WirrakaMayaHSAC

wmhsac.com

### Wirraka Maya Health Service Aboriginal Corporation 08 9172 0400

Servicing Warralong - Wednesday 9:30am - 12:30pm

Wirraka Maya staff conduct a weekly clinic at Warralong. The services that are provided are: health checks, medical tests follow up, vaccinations, medication Webster Packs drop off and health education around a range of chronic disease as well as COVID19.

An Aboriginal health care service designed to ensure our client's journey through the health system meets their medical, health, social and cultural needs. Includes Medical Services for Aboriginal people and a Wellbeing Centre.

admin@wmhsac.com

www.wmhsac.com

### **Yaandina Community Services**

08 9182 1172

Outreach to Pilbara regional towns & remote communities

Pilbara Integrated Drug and Alcohol Service, Youth AOD Specialist – Roebourne and surround.

54 Hampton St, Roebourne WA

info@yaandina.org

yaandina.org

### **Pilbara Community Services Ltd**

08 9187 0070

Servicing the Pilbara - as needed

We are a not-for-profit organisation contracted by the Department of Corrective Services (DCS) to provide reintegration services for offenders, ex-offenders and their family members in the Pilbara region. During their incarceration in the Roebourne Regional Prison (RRP), PCSL will provide pre-release support services to remand and sentenced prisoners and to their family members. Once they are released, PCSL will provide post-release services to successfully reintegrate them into the community.

Shop 3 Mulga Way, Wickham Shopping Centre pilbara.reentry@gmail.com

PCSL.au

pilbaracommunityservices.com.au

WAPHA 1300 855 702

### Servicing all of country Western Australia - as needed

The organisation that oversees the strategic commissioning functions of the three Western Australian Primary Health Networks: Perth North, Perth South and Country WA. WA Primary Health Alliance works with consumers, health service providers, hospitals and health professionals to better understand the community's health needs and improve access to healthcare.

4/24 DeGrey PI, Karratha WA 6714

info@wapha.org.au

waphaphns

wapha.org.au



# Arts & Culture

### Courthouse Gallery+Studio.

08 9141 0041

The Junction Co. manage the Courthouse Gallery+Studio, and seek to engage, grow and empower regional creative industries by offering exhibitions, workshops, creative development and other community events.

16 Edgar St, Port Hedland WA 6721

hello@thejunctionco.com.au

[] courthousegalleryandstudio

thejunctionco.com.au

### **Dalgety House Museum**

08 9173 2963

Dalgety House Museum provides an opportunity to gain an insight into the impact that white settlement had on the Kariyarra Aboriginal people of the Pilbara.

Explore the extensive collection of artefacts & documentation presented in the enlightening displays, complete with photographs, throughout the house.

462 Anderson St, Port Hedland WA 6721

### **HARTZ - Hedland Arts Council**

0427 890 530

HARTZ presents a vibrant and diverse program of regular arts activities to the area.

Kingsmill & McKay St, Port Hedland WA 6721

arts@hartz.org.au

HedlandArts

hartz.org.au

### **Matt Dann Cultural Centre**

9158 9368

Latest movies and live theatre, plus comedy and music, performed at a large licensed venue.

35 Hamilton Rd, South Hedland WA 6722

mdinfo@porthedland.wa.gov.au

mattdannculturalcentre

mattdann.com

### **Port Hedland Visitor Centre**

08 9173 1711

For tours, souvenirs, local maps and information stop in at the Port Hedland Visitor Centre.

13 Wedge St, Port Hedland WA, 6721

info@visitporthedland.com.au

porthedlandvisitorcentre

visitporthedland.com

### **Spinifex Hill Studio**

08 9172 1699

Port Hedland's Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Art collective - Providing beginner, mid career, and established Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander artists with access to materials, creative training and art business education.

18 Hedditch St, Port Hedland WA 6722

mail@spinifexhillstudio.com.au

spinifexhillstudio

spinifexhillstudio.com.au

# **Notes**



Sports, Fitness & Social

### **Gyms**

### **Port Hedland Leisure**

### Wanangkura Stadium

08 9158 9750

Fully equipped gym with a variety of memberships available. Over 30+ group fitness classes on the timetable. Crèche for children from ages from 8 weeks to 12 years old. Modern function rooms available for hire with approved kitchen facilities. Social sport competitions, including Basketball, mixed Netball, Volleyball and Futsal.

Hamilton Rd, South Hedland

leisure@porthedland.wa.gov.au

porthedlandleisure

porthedlandleisure.wa.gov.au

### **Gratwick Aquatic Centre**

08 9158 9750

50 metre lap pool with lanes for hire. Toddler Pool and BBQ facilities.

McGregor St, Port Hedland

leisure@porthedland.wa.gov.au

porthedlandleisure

porthedlandleisure.wa.gov.au

### **South Hedland Aquatic Centre**

08 9158 9750

50 metre lap pool with lanes for hire. Swim School program available to everyone from the age of six months. Aqua Run inflatable obstacle course for hire. Toddler Pool and BBQ facilities.

Leake St, South Hedland

leisure@porthedland.wa.gov.au

porthedlandleisure

porthedlandleisure.wa.gov.au

Iron Worx 0474 765 501

Functional Fitness gym facility located in Port Hedland WA. Our aim is to help people achieve their fitness goals

1/88 Anderson St. Port Hedland WA 6121

info@ironworxstrength.com

Ironworxph

ironworxstrength.com.au

### Port Hedland Life & Soul

08 9140 2369

Life and Soul Health and Fitness Club we aim to provide a motivating environment with exceptional service and facilities to allow clients to improve their lives physically and experience a better state of mind and body - everyday! The club is open 24 hours with state of the art facilities. All our staff are fully qualified and live locally in the area, making our club friendly with an inviting atmosphere. Download your free day pass at our website.

1a, 2-6 Byass St, South Hedland WA 6722 porthedland@lifeandsoul.com.au

[] lifeandsoulporthedland

lifeandsoul.com.au

### **Sporting Leagues & Social Clubs**

### **Athletics**

### **Hedland Little Athletics**

0409 246 391

April Jefferson President

PO Box 330, South Hedland WA 6722

hedlandlac@gmail.com

groups/503709253085009

### **Hedland Little Athletics Club**

Damien Casson President

PO Box 3330, South Hedland WA 6722

HedlandLAC@gmail.com

HedlandLittleAthletics

### **Basketball**

### All Hedland Basketball Association

0411 106 996

Megan Cootes President

allhedlandbasketball@gmail.com

allhedlandbasketball

### Wheechair Basketball

Joan Foley

srjoaniewaldron@gmail.com

### **Billiards & Snooker**

**Hedland 8 Ball Association** 

0488 289 391

Steve Patterson Manager

PO Box 605, Port Hedland WA6721

scooby.2121@hotmail.com

hedland8ball

### **BMX**

**Hedland BMX Club** 

0407 992 265

Jason Langford President

PO Box 2321, South Hedland WA 6722

hedlandbmx@hotmail.com

### **Bowling**

South Hedland Bowling & Tennis Club

08 9140 1168 0457 520 079

Peter Radovanovich President

PO Box 2155, South Hedland, WA 6722

southhedlandbowls@bigpond.com

southhedlandbowlsandtennisclub

### **Combat Sports**

Unit 2 Boxing

08 9140 2233 0439 978 850

Jon Van Maaneen President

unit2boxinginc@gmail.com

0400 132 676

Dean Marlow President

Sangrokhedlandjudo@outlook.com

Sang-rok Hedland Judo Club

SangRokHedlandJudoClub

**North West Muay Thai** 

0431 439 511

Jansen Monteiro *President* northwestmuaythai@yahoo.com

# **Sports, Fitness & Social**

### Shinka Dojo

Ashlee Shed ashleeshed@gmail.com

### **Hedland Taekwondo Club**

0418 683 771

Tim Turner President

PO Box 3434, South Hedland WA 6722

hedlandtaekwondoclub@gmail.com

hedlandtaekwondoclub

### **Cricket**

**Port Hedland Junior Cricket Association** 

0407 195 706

f groups/18435349890

**Port Hedland Cricket Association** 

0408 293 946

Arron Hamilton President

PO Box 157, Port Hedland WA 6721

Arron.Hamilton@pilbaraports.com.au

f groups/18435349890

South Hedland Cricket Club

Port Hedland Cricket Club

PO Box 755. Port Hedland WA 6721

Wanderers Cricket Club

**Miners Cricket Club** 

### **Dance**

**Alliance Dance Company** 

040 995 1373

alliancedanceco@hotmail.com

Natasha Reimers Chairperson

JaBaT Dance Inc

0417 859 634

Jabatdance@live.com.au

JaBatinc

cozzy1@westnet.com.au

_	~

**Hedland School of Dance** 0447 006 425 hedlandschoolofdance@live.com.au HedlandSchoolofDance01 Inspire Nurture Dance Academy 0427 133 786 Rhi Vas INDanceAcademy@hotmail.com INDanceAcademy **Darts** Port Hedland Ladies Dart Association groups/85087836570 Port Hedland Mens Darts Association groups/270661076442086 **Port Hedland Aboriginal Darts** 0438 864 284 Helen Derschow porthedlandabdarts@hotmail.com Port-Hedland-Aboriginal-Darts **Port Hedland Aboriginal Darts** 0407 522 007 June Tittums **Diamond Sports** 0409 887 798 Little League Baseball Hedland Brad Christensen President PO Box 2369, South Hedland WA 6722 llbbhedland@gmail.com Little-League-Baseball-Hedland **Port Hedland Baseball Association** 0407 722 021 Darren Cosgrove President PO Box 2512, South Hedland WA 6722

# **Sports, Fitness & Social**

Brewers Baseball Club	0418 615 077
Les Brackin <i>President</i>	
PO Box 2369, South Hedland WA 6722	
Leslie.Brackin@bhpbilliton.com	
Piretes Basebell Club	0.400.000.040
Pirates Baseball Club Kevin Charles President	0438 939 943
PO Box 2644, South Hedland WA 6722 kevycharles42@gmail.com	
kevychanes42@gmail.com	
Sharks Baseball Club	
Swans Baseball Club	0407 722 021
Darren Cosgrove President	
PO Box 2512, South Hedland WA 6722	
cozzy1@westnet.com.au	
Port Hedland Softball Association	0418 615 077
Mitzi Cassidy <i>President</i>	0410 010 011
PO Box 2277, South Hedland WA 6722	
mitzi@metamaya.com.au	
porthedlandsoftball.com.au	
Cougars Softball Club	0413 675 318
Har to Octoball Of the	
Hawks Softball Club	0400 723 513
Fiona	
Jets Softball Club	0432951557
Vanessa <i>President</i>	
daveness05@yahoo.com.au	
PCYC Softball Club	0419 968 439
Rochelle <i>President</i>	0419 900 439
rachelmcosgrove@gmail.com	
Pirates Softball Club	0409 295 894
Sara	
Raiders Softball Club	0440 645 077
Mitzi Brackin	0418 615 077
MILE DIGORII	

f groups/397952986993102

Rebels Softball Club Niki	0423 088 914
Hedland Tee Ball Association	0407 997 360
lan Beale <i>President</i>	
Port Hedland, WA 6721	
phteeball@gmail.com	
HedlandTeeballAssociation	
Equestrian	
Port Hedland Pony Club	0439 913 148
Mick Clarke <i>President</i>	
PO Box 107, Port Hedland WA 6721	
porthedlandponyclub@hotmail.com	
South Hedland Owners & Trainers Association	0432 362 260
Jake Patroni <i>President</i>	
shoatacommittee@gmail.com	
groups/483631034981050	
Fishing	
Port Hedland Game Fishing Club	08 9172 1712
Gavin Jones President & Treasurer	0427 011 991
PO Box 124, Port Hedland WA 6721	
president@phgfc.com.au	
groups/517247831771707	
phgfc.com.au	
Flying	
Pilbara Aero Modellers Association	0407 358 084
Hayden Rintoul <i>President</i>	
(00705000000100	

# **Sports, Fitness & Social**

Chris.Cottier@bhpbilliton.com

Football AFL	
Hedland Junior Football Association	0427 651 176
Brent Chapman President	
PO Box 2798, South Hedland WA 6722	
hedlandredsfc@outlook.com	
HedlandAuskickAndHedlandJuniorFootballAssociation	
Auskick	0404 376 849
Luke Lomax <i>President</i>	
lpglomax@hotmail.com	
HedlandAuskickAndHedlandJuniorFootballAssociation	
Pilbara Regionial Football Development Committee Development Squad Training	0437 151 654
Craig Parkin <i>President</i>	
PO Box 941, Karratha WA 6714	
craig.parkin@police.wa.gov.au	
South Hedland Swans Football Club	0400 560 604
Josh Nannup <i>President</i>	
PO Box 2311, South Hedland WA 6722	
jnannup@hotmail.com	
groups/444244138976596	
Port Hedland Rovers Football Club	0400 303 843
Ashleigh Christensen President	
PO Box 64, Port Hedland WA 6721	
roversfootballclub@bigpond.com	
Port-Hedland-Rovers	
North Pilbara Football League	0459 951 352
Peta Mott Registrar	
npflregistrar@yahoo.com.au	
Hedland AFL Masters - The Flatback Turtles	0427 197 613
Chris Cottier <i>President</i>	
12/151 Athol St, Port Hedland WA 6721	

### **Hedland Womens AFL**

Adie Hinkes President

 $\underline{\text{hedlandwomensafl@gmail.com}}$ 

0452 224 982

### Golf

### Port Hedland Golf Club

Les Oreo President

PO Box 2483, South Hedland WA 6722

phgolfclub@bigpond.com

Port-Hedland-Golf-Club

08 9172 2046 0408 266 903

### **Gymnastics**

### **Hedland Gymnastics Club**

Tracy Buckly Secretary

PO Box 854, Port Hedland WA 6721

hedlandgymnastics@gmail.com

hedlandgymnastics

### 0400 073 542

## **Hockey**

### **Hedland Hockey Club**

Chad Latham President

hockeyhedland@gmail.com

0429 342 824

### **Motorsports**

### Port Hedland 4 Wheel Dive Club

Naomi Nelson *President* 

naominelson4@bigpond.com

### **Hedland Kart Club**

Kent Simon President

PO Box 128, Port Hedland WA 6721

hedlandkartclub@outlook.com

Hedland-Kart-Club-110134132390949

0417099180

# **Sports, Fitness & Social**

### **Hedland Riders Association**

0408 806 042

Gavin President

PO Box 2567, South Hedland WA 6722

hedland.riders@hotmail.com

Hedland-Riders-Association

### **Port Hedland Motorcycle Club**

0417 823 602

Andrew Paine President

PO Box 2567, South Hedland WA 6722

agpsm@westnet.com.au

com/groups/phmcc

### **Norwest Car Club**

James Marshall

james.m8@bigpond.com

f groups/221920821303202

### Port Hedland Speedway Club

08 9172 1045 0419 190 906

Jon (Casper) Edwards *President* porthedlandspeedway@hotmail.com

groups/porthedlandspeedwayclub

### Netball

### **Eagles Netball Club**

eaglesnc@outlook.com

### Illusions Netball Club

Cynthia Claude President

illusionsnc@hotmail.com

### **Links Netball Club**

Sam Dunn

sammiedunn8@hotmail.com

### **Port Hedland Netball Association**

0437 714 912

Nellie Wilson President

PO Box 2117, South Hedland WA 6722

president@netballporthedland.com

f porthedlandnetballassociation

### **Spectres Netball Club**

0499 771 855

Cassie Baldock

spectresnetballclub@gmail.com

groups/36855297994

### **Recreation Groups**

### **Port Hedland Girl Guides**

Maree White Leader

PO Box 3558, South Hedland WA 6722

porthedlandgirlguides@outlook.com

### Port Hedland Men's Shed

0407 383 719

Sam Arif Organiser

118 Sutherland St, Port Hedland WA 6721

### **Hedland Scout Group**

0457 319 023

Terri Lee Johnson *Group Leader* porthedlandgirlguides@outlook.com

### **Roller Derby**

### North West Roller Derby Association

0437 153 260

Jenni-Lee

northwestrollerderby@gmail.com

northwestrollerderby.com

### **Rugby League**

### South Hedland Cougars Junior Rugby League

Dolly Colfer President

PO Box 2824, South Hedland WA 6722

southhedlandcougarsjrlfc@gmail.com

shcjrl

### South Hedland Cougars Rugby League Club

0428 735 337

Mathias Levi President

PO Box 116, South Hedland WA 6722

southhedlandcougarsrlfc@gmail.com

# **Sports, Fitness & Social**

### Port Hedland Hawks Rugby League Club Inc Luke Fittock President/ Vice President

0417 088 928

1 Wangara Cres, South Hedland WA 6722 lfittock@yahoo.com

### Sailing

### Port Hedland Yacht Club

Melissa Mather Administration Officer admin@phyc.com.au

08 9173 1198

### **Shooting**

### **Hedland Sporting Shooters Club**

Phil Murray President

president@hedlandssaa.org.au

fgroups/160543834078732

### Soccer

### Hedland Junior Soccer Association

Rohan Birttan President

PO Box 582, Port Hedland WA 6721

porthedlandjsa@gmail.com

Hedland-Junior-Soccer-Association

### Port Hedland Soccer Assoication

Shane Rowellzy

34/12 Dempster St, Port Hedland WA 6721

rowellzy@icloud.com

fgroups/384437594951587

### Squash

### **Hedland Squash Club**

PO Box 2915. South Hedland WA 6722

hedlandsquashclub

0429 180 600

0417 976 789

0448 303 797

### **Swimming**

**Hedland Amateur Swimming Club** 0408 723 045

Brad Denney President

PO Box 351. Port Hedland WA 6721

ide58301@bigpond.net.au

HedlandAmateurSwimmingClub

**Tennis** 

Port Hedland Tennis Club 0437 885 744

Scott Mead President

PO Box 510. Port Hedland WA 6721

scott.mead2@bigpond.com

South Hedland Bowling & Tennis Club 08 9140 1168 0457 520 079

Peter Radovanovich President

PO Box 2155, South Hedland, WA 6722

southhedlandbowls@bigpond.com

southhedlandbowlsandtennisclub

Touch

**Touch Football Australia** 08 9319 4601 Matt Bamford Regional Manager 0419 287 024

groups/132883046748102

**Hedland Touch Association** 0400 247 746

NIcholas Witham President

PO Box 790. Port Hedland WA 6721

hedlandtouchassocinc@gmail.com

## **Tri Sports**

## **Hedland Tri Sports Association**

David Burgess President

PO Box 1063, Port Hedland WA 6721

hedlandtrisports@hotmail.com

groups/hedlandtrisports

## **Turf Club**

## **Port Hedland Turf Club**

0418 937 687

Darren White President

PO Box 217, Port Hedland WA 6721

admin@cervanmarine.com

■ PortHedlandTurfClub

phtc.com.au

## **Water Polo**

## **Hedland Water Polo Association**

0407 233 352

Brad Pawlenko President

PO Box 541, South Hedland WA 6722

hwpapresident@hotmail.com

f hedlandwaterpoloasociation

# **Notes**



## Facilities For Hire

## **Facilities For Hire**

## **Andrew McLaughlin Centre**

Suitable for birthday parties, engagement parties, weddings - indoor and out door facilities. Tables, chairs, linen etc. provided as part of booking fees.

45 Keesing St, Port Hedland WA 6721

jabatdance@live.com.au

**Chef Bistro** 

08 9172 4696

Restaurant Functions and catering facilities available.

0413 994 017

1 Hedditch St, South Hedland WA 6722

suedre@outlook.com

BistroChefSH

## **Dome Port Hedland**

08 9173 1557

Function and catering facilities available.

22 Richardson St, Port Hedland WA 6721

d-pth@domecoffees.com

■ Dome-Port-Hedland

domecoffees.com/stores/dome-port-hedland

## **Ibis Styles Port Hedland**

08 9173 7000

Conference and banquet facilities available for small and large groups. With a 24 hours access defibrillator

Crn Lukis & McGregor St. Port Hedland WA 6721

h1900-re@accor.com

ibisstylesporthedland

ibis.accor.com

## South Hedland Lotteries House

08 9172 5287

South Hedland Lotteries House - Conference and Function room for hire to organisations and the general public. Eleven not for profit agencies are based at Lotteries House for the community to access when needed.

2 Leake St, South Hedland WA 6722

shlotterieshouse@bigpond.com

## The Esplanade Hotel Port Hedland

08 9173 9700

Full service hotel and restaurant/bar servicing in-house and public clientele. We also have event spaces, conference facilities and function rooms available for hire and can also provide outside catering.

2-4 Anderson St, Port Hedland WA 6721

info@ehph.com.au

EsplanadePH

ehph.com.au

## The WEB Business Hub

08 9126 6840

The innovation space at the WEB offers commercial and social opportunities for all members of the community.

A state-of-the-art facility, the innovation space will provide local and visiting innovators with access to internet, flexible office spaces, a space for meetings and training sessions and dedicated co working space.

These facilities are offered to the public through a mix of one-off, short-term or long-term hiring and rental agreements.

18 Edgar St. Port Hedland WA 6721

hello@webbusinesshub.com.au

webbusinesshub

webbusinesshub.com.au

## **Town of Port Hedland Facilities to hire**

The Town of Port Hedland facilities, parks, gardens and reserves are available to hire for private, non for profit and corporate functions. Please contact the Town's bookings officer for further information regarding each of the venues listed below.

08 9158 9300

## bookings@porthedland.wa.gov.au

Individuals, businesses and community groups are required to submit a booking form and any relevant documents when using the Town of Port Hedland's facilities, reserves, ovals and parks. Meeting any of the following criteria:

- 1. Sporting fixtures and training on a seasonal basis
- 2. Events with over 50 attendees (Any event held on council property)
- 3. If events are open or advertised to the public
- 4. If there will be any entertainment or structures erected (e.g. Bouncy Castles etc.)
- 5. If vehicle access is required
- 6. If food or goods will be sold
- 7. If alcohol will be consumed or sold
- 8. Personal training sessions or fitness classes will be conducted
- 9. When revenue is being obtained by the hirer as a direct result of operating on council property
- 10. Require access to facilities e.g. change rooms, kiosks or overhead lighting.

## Cemetery Beach Park | Sutherland St, Port Hedland WA 6721

Park and playground with BBQs overlooking the Indian Ocean

## Civic Centre Gardens | McGregor St. Port Hedland WA 6721

Garden area overlooking Indian Ocean, electric BBQ, 90 bay carpark, accessible toilets

## Colin Matheson Oval | Corney St, Cooke Point WA 6721

Sports oval with swipe card operated floodlighting, cricket nets and playground. 26 bay carpark shared with PHPS

## Colin Matheson Pavilion | Corney St, Cooke Point WA 6721

Multi use accessible facility,160 person capacity, lift, commercial kitchen/bar. 26 bay carpark shared with PHPS

## Faye Gladstone Netball Courts | Hamilton Rd, South Hedland WA 6722

Outdoor netball courts

## JD Hardie Youth Zone | Lot 5991 Cottier Dr, South Hedland WA 6722

Multi use accessible facility including indoor/outdoor courts, functions, performing arts, commercial kitchen, meetings, youth and community services. Accessible toilets, 69 bay carpark

**Jim Caffey Memorial Hall** | McGregor St, Port Hedland WA 6721 Small multi purpose use facility, kitchen and accessible toilets onsite.

**Kevin Scott Functional Area** | Hamilton Rd, South Hedland WA 6722 Outdoor gravel area for event hire

Kevin Scott Oval | Hamilton Rd, South Hedland WA 6722

Sports oval with cricket nets and swipe card operated flood lighting, 160 bay car park, accessible toilets.

Marapikurrinya Park | Richardson St, Port Hedland WA 6721 Accessible playground, toilets with Port views

Marie Marland Reserve | Hudson Way (Off Hamilton Rd), South Hedland WA 6722 Multi purpose grassed areas for sport recreation made up of 4 hireable sections. Onsite clubroom facilities, informal parking, commercial Kitchen, Swipe Card operated lighting and accessible toilets.

Marquee Park | Cottier Dr, South Hedland WA 6722 Splash and Play park multiple areas available for hire, accessible toilets, onsite parking

Matt Dann Theatre & Cinema | Hamilton Rd, South Hedland WA 6722 Theatre, green room, accessible toilets. Available for hire for events and performances capacity 300, onsite parking

McGregor Street Oval | Port Hedland, WA 6721

Multi purpose Ovals, accessible toilets with shaded skate-park & playground. Coin operated floodlights available from the Civic. Parking available

Percy Gratwick Memorial Hall | 13 McGregor St, Port Hedland WA 6721 Multi-purpose facility located at the Civic Centre. Kitchen, Large functions, accessible toilets, lift. 90 bay carpark

**Port Hedland Skate Park** | McGregor St, Port Hedland WA 6721 Shaded skate park, playground nearby. Parking available.

Pretty Pool Park | Matheson Dr, Port Hedland WA 6721 Park and playground with boat ramp nearby. Parking available.

**Shay Gap Memorial Park** | Traine Cres, South Hedland WA 6722 Grassy park with BBQ's and playground. Parking available.

South Hedland Skate Park | McLarty Bvd, South Hedland WA 6722 Largest Skate Park in Southern Hemisphere. Adjacent to South Hedland Aquatic Centre. Limited parking

## **Facilities For Hire**

South Hedland Town Square | Throssell Rd, South Hedland WA 6722

Outdoor performance venue, stage, storage & accessible toilets onsite. Parking available.

Spoilbank Gazebos | Off Sutherland St, Port Hedland WA 6721

Beach gazebos on Spoilbank. Informal parking

Glass lane and gallery gardens | Port Hedland WA 6721

Shaded grass area, markets, community functions. Accessible toilets. Extension of the Court house gallery

Town Oval (Turf Club) | McGregor St, Port Hedland WA 6721

Racetrack with seasonal meets accessible toilets onsite. Informal parking

Port Hedland tennis/hockey club | McGregor St, Port Hedland WA 6721

Tennis courts and onsite clubroom, coin operated lighting available from the Civic. Informal parking

## **Community Bus**

08 9158 9300

The community bus is available for hire from the Town of Port Hedland. The bus seats 24 people plus the driver.

bookings@porthedland.wa.gov.au

## **Community BBQ Trailer**

08 9158 9300

The community BBQ is available for hire with a trailer included. The trailer also has two large eskies and is a registered vehicle

bookings@porthedland.wa.gov.au

## **Port Hedland Leisure**

08 9158 9750

leisure@porthedland.wa.gov.au

porthedlandleisure.wa.gov.au/gym-fitness/additionalservices/facility-booking.aspx

## **Gratwick Aquatic Centre**

50 metre lap pool with lanes for hire. Toddler Pool and BBQ facilities.

## **South Hedland Centre**

50 metre lap pool with lanes for hire. Aqua Run inflatable obstacle course for hire. Toddler Pool and BBQ facilities.

## Wanangkura Stadium

Modern function rooms available for hire with approved kitchen facilities.



## Index

1800RESPECT	10
A	
Aboriginal Family Law Services (AFLS)	30. 74
Aboriginal Family Legal Services	
Aboriginal History Research Unit	
Aboriginal Legal Service of WA	
Alcohol & Drug Support Service	
All Hedland Basketball Association	
Alliance Dance Company	
Andrew McLaughlin Centre	
Ashburton Aboriginal Corporation	
Athletics	
Auskick	103
Australian Breastfeeding Association	
Australian Sports Commission	
В	
Baler Primary School	49
Baler Primary School Playgroup	
Basketball	97
Beyond Blue	10
Billiards & Snooker	
Bloodwood Tree Association	30, 62, 75, 8
BMX	
Bowling	98
Brewers Baseball Club	101
Bureau of Meteorology (BOM)	6, 19
Butterfly Foundation	
C	
Care For Hedland	31
Cassia Education Support	
Cassia Primary School	
Centrelink	19
Chef Bistro	
Child Australia West Pilbara Mobile Children's Service	45,52,84
Child Care Links	
Child Protection & Family Support	
City of Karratha	18
Coastal Marine	19
Combat Sports	98
Community BBQ Trailer	116
Community Bus	116
Cooke Point Playgroup	49
Corrective Services	24
Cougars Softball Club	
Courthouse Gallery+Studio	
Cricket	

Crime Stoppers WA	6
Crisis Care	
Crisis Pregnancy Counselling	11
D	
Dalgety House Museum	92
Dance	
Darts	
Department of Agriculture & Food	22
Department of Biodiversity Conservation & Attractions	25
Department of Communities	6, 20, 70
Department of Culture & the Arts	
Department of Defence	
Department of Education	
Department of Fire & Emergency Services (DFES)	
Department of Fisheries	
Department of Health	
Department of Human Services	
Department of Jobs, Tourism, Science & Innovation	
Department of Justice Department of Local Government & Communities	
Department of Local Government & Confindings  Department of Local Government Sport & Cultural Industries	
Department of Local Government Sport & Cultural Industries  Department of Mines, Industry Regulation & Safety	
Department of Planning, Lands & Heritage South Hedland Regional office	25
Department of Primary Industries & Regional Development	
Department of Regional Development	23
Department of Sports & Recreation	25
Department of the Attorney General	24
Department of Water & Environment Regulation	
Diamond Sports	
Disability Services	19, 20
Dome Port Hedland	
Drug & Alcohol Treatment Service (DATS) 8-14yr old	35,54,65
E	
Eagles Netball Club	105
Earbus Foundation of Western Australia	
Education & Care Regulatory Unit	
Emergency Evacuation Centre	6
Emergency Services	6
Employment Services	
Empowering People in Communities (EPIC)	
Entrypoint Perth	
Equestrian	102
F	
Family Assistance	19
Family Day Care Australia	
Family Helpline	

Fishing	102
Flying	102
Football AFL	103
G	
Gambling Helpline	
Golf Control Control	
Gratwick Aquatic Centre	
Gumala Aboriginal Corporation	
Gymnastics Gyms	
	90
Н	
HARTZ - Hedland Arts Council	92
Hawks Softball Club	101
headspace	32, 53
Health direct Australia	11
Hedland 8 Ball Association	98
Hedland AFL Masters - The Flatback Turtles	103
Hedland Amateur Swimming Club	
Hedland Collective	32
Hedland Community Living Association	
Hedland Gymnastics Club	
Hedland Health Campus	
Hedland Hockey Club	
Hedland Junior Football Association	
Hedland Junior Soccer Association	107
Hedland Kart Club	
Hedland Little Athletics	
Hedland Little Athletics Club	
Hedland Psychologists	
Hedland Riders Association	
Hedland School of Dance	
Hedland Scout Group	
Hedland Senior High School	
Hedland Snake Removal	
Hedland Sporting Shooters Club	
Hedland Squash Club	107
Hedland Taekwondo Club	99
Hedland Tee Ball Association	
Hedland Touch Association	
Hedland Tri Sports Association	
Hedland Water Polo Association	
Hedland Well Women's Centre	
Hedland Womens AFL	
Hedland Women's Refuge	
Helping Minds	
HIPPY Hedland	
Hockey	

Hope Community Services	34
Horizon Power	7
Hospitals	6
Housing	20
I	
Ibis Styles Port Hedland	112
IBN Corporation	
Illusions Netball Club	
Indigenous Australians	
Inspire Nurture Dance Academy	
Iron Worx	96
J	
JaBaT Dance Inc	99
JD Hardie Youth Zone	6, 46, 48, 53, 114
Jets Softball Club	101
Julyardi Aboriginal Corporation	75
K	
Kariyarra Aboriginal Corporation	76
Karlarra House	
Karlka Nyiyaparli Aboriginal Corporation	76
Kids Helpline	12, 48
KindiLink	46
L	
Legal Aid WA	28
Len Taplin Early Children's Service	
Lifeline	
Lifestyle Solutions	71
Links Netball Club	
Lions Outback Vision	
Lisa's Kangaroo Retreat	
Little League Baseball Hedland	100
M	
Mackillop Family Services	34
Main Roads	
Marine Rescue Port Hedland	6, 35
MATES in Construction	
Matt Dann Cultural Centre	
Medicare	
Men's Domestic Violence Helpline	
Mensline	
Mental Health Commission	
Miners Cricket Club	
Mirnutharntu Maya	
IVIIODIU I AUDITALIA	

Motorsports	104
Mugarinya Yandeyarra Community	77
My Age Care	12
N	
National Indigenous Australians Agency	28
National Security Hotline	
Netball	105
Ngala Parenting Line	
NICRS National Indigenous Critical Response Service	
Njamal People's Trust	
North Pilbara Football League	
North Regional TAFE - Pundulmurra Campus South Hedland	
North West Muay Thai	98
North West Roller Derby Association	
Norwest Car Club	105
0	
Office of Multicultural Interests	25
P	
PANDA (Perinatal Anxiety & Depression)	13
Parent & Family Drug Support Line	10
PATCHES Paediatrics	
PATCHES Therapy Services	
Patient Assisted Travel Scheme (PATS)	27
PCYC Softball Club	
Pilbara Aero Modellers Association	102
Pilbara Community Alcohol & Drug Program (PCADS)	
Pilbara Community Legal Service	
Pilbara Community Services Ltd	
Pilbara Development Commission	
Pilbara Education Regional Office	
Pilbara Integrated Primary Mental Health Service for Children & Adults	
Pilbara Mental Health & Drug Services	
Pilbara Meta Maya Regional Aboriginal Corporation	
Pilbara Regionial Football Development Committee	
Pirates Baseball Club	
Pirates Softball Club	
Play in the Park	
Poisons Information Line	
Police Assistance	
Police Station	
Port Hedland 4 Wheel Dive Club	
Port Hedland Aboriginal Darts	
Port Hedland Baseball Association	
Port Hedland Chamber of Commerce	
Port Hedland Cricket Association	
Port Hedland Cricket Club	99

Port Hedland Family Practice	67
Port Hedland Game Fishing Club	102
Port Hedland Girl Guides	106
Port Hedland Golf Club	104
Port Hedland Hawks Rugby League Club Inc	
Port Hedland Junior Cricket Association	99
Port Hedland Ladies Dart Association	
Port Hedland Leisure	
Port Hedland Life & Soul	
Port Hedland Medical Centre	
Port Hedland Mens Darts Association	100
Port Hedland Men's Shed	
Port Hedland Motorcycle Club	
Port Hedland Netball Association	
Port Hedland Police Station	
Port Hedland Pony Club	
Port Hedland Primary School	
Port Hedland Rovers Football Club	
Port Hedland RSL Sub-Branch	
Port Hedland Seafarers Centre	
Port Hedland Soccer Assoication	
Port Hedland Softball Association	
Port Hedland Speedway Club	
Port Hedland Tennis Club	
Port Hedland Turf Club	
Port Hedland Visitor Centre	
Port Hedland Yacht Club Pregnancy, Birth & Baby helpline	
Pregnancy Counselling Australia	
Puntukurnu Aboriginal Medical Service	
	00
Q	
QLife (LGBTI)	14
Quitline	
D	
R	
Racing, Gaming & Liquor	25
Raiders Softball Club	
Rebels Softball Club	
Recreation Groups	
Red Nose	
Regional Development Australia - Pilbara	
Relationships Australia - Acacia Support Service	37, 55
Relationships Australia - Redress Support Service	
Road Condition Reports	
Roller Derby	
Rose Nowers Early Learning Centre	
Royal Flying Doctor Service	-
Royal Life Saving WA	38

RSL Community Shop	39
Rugby League	
Rurallink	15
S	
Sailing	107
Samaritans - Crisis Line	
Samaritans - Youthline WA	15, 55
SANE Australia	
Sang-rok Hedland Judo Club	98
Saving Animals from Euthanasia (SAFE) Hedland	38
School Curriculum & Standards Authority	24
SES Emergency Assistance	
Sexual Assault Resource Centre (SARC)	
Sexual Health Helpline	
Sharks Baseball Club	
Shinka Dojo	
Shire of Ashburton	
Shire of Broome	
Shire of East Pilbara	
Shooting	
Silver Chain	,
Soccer	
Sonic Health Plus South Hedland	
South Hedland Aquatic Centre	
South Hedland Bowling & Tennis Club	
South Hedland Centre	
South Hedland Child & Parent Centre	
South Hedland Cougars Junior Rugby League	
South Hedland Cougars Rugby League Club	
South Hedland Cricket Club	
South Hedland Library	
South Hedland Lotteries House	
South Hedland Owners & Trainers Association	
South Hedland Police Station	
South Hedland Primary School	
South Hedland Swans Football Club	
South Hedland Toy Library	
Spectres Netball Club	
Spinifex Hill Studio	93
Sporting Leagues & Social Clubs	97
Squash	
Standby Support After Suicide - Pilbara	
St Cecilia's Catholic Primary School	
St John Ambulance	
Strelley Community School	
St Vincent de Paul - Charity Shop	39

125

Suicide Call Back Service	16
Swans Baseball Club	
Swimming	108
Т	
Tennis	108
The Esplanade Hotel Port Hedland	
The WEB Business Hub	
Touch	
Touch Football Australia	
Town of Port Hedland	
Town of Port Hedland - Civic Centre	
Town of Port Hedland - Depot	
Town of Port Hedland Facilities to hire	
Town of Port Hedland - Rangers	18
Treloar Child Care Centre	
Tri Sports	109
Tropical Cyclone Information	
Tropical Cyclone Information WA	7
Turf Club	109
U	
Unit 2 Boxing	98
W	
WA Country Health Service	65
WA Country Health Service - Hedland Health Campus	
WA Country Health Service - Mental Health	
WA Country Health Service - PATS (Patient Assisted Travel Scheme)	
WA Country Health Service - Pilbara Aged Care	
WA Country Health Service- Pilbara Mental Health & Drug Service	
WA Country Health Service - Pilbara Population Health	
WA Country Health Service - Regional Office	65
WA Country Health Services	
WA Country Health Service (WACHS)	44
Wanangkura Stadium	96, 116
Wanderers Cricket Club	
Wangka Maya Pilbara Aboriginal Language Centre	
WAPHA	
WA Primary Health Alliance (WAPHA)	
WA Seniors Card Centre	
Water Corporation	
Water Polo	
Weather Warning Service	
Wheechair Basketball	
Wirraka Maya Health Service Aboriginal Corporation	
Women's Domestic Violence Helpline	16

## Index

•	ı
٦	ľ

126

Yaandina Community Services	66,78,89
Yaandina - Detox & Sobering Up Centre	
Yaandina - Pilbara Integrated Drug & Alcohol Service	
Yaandina - Turner River Rehabilitation Facility	67, 79
Yaandina - Youth AOD	67, 79
Yamatji Marlpa Aboriginal Corporation	79
Yandeyarra Remote Community School	51
YMCA Early Learning Centre	48
Young Carers Carers WA	55, 66
Youth and Students	19
Youth Involvement Council	56

# **Notes**





## **Town of Port Hedland Office**

13 McGregor St, (PO Box 41) Port Hedland WA 6721 08 9158 9300 | council@porthedland.wa.gov.au porthedland.wa.gov.au